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Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Signature of officer Date
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Date PTINPrint/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature
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Form

Name of organization

Doing business as

Number and street Telephone number

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

Is this a group return 

for subordinates?Name and address of principal officer: ~~

If "No," attach a list. See instructions

Group exemption number

Tax-exempt status:

Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:

Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a)

Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)

Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2023 (Part V, line 2a)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)

Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12

Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part I, line 11

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

������������������

Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)

Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) ~~~~~~~~

Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ���

Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)

Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)

Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~

Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)

Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e)

Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

����������������

Total assets (Part X, line 16)

Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)

Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

��������������

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions ���������������������

LHA Form (2023)

Part I Summary

Signature BlockPart II
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** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

OCT 1, 2023 SEP 30, 2024

Monadnock Community Hospital
02-0222157

452 Old Street Road (603)924-7191
128,843,194.

Peterborough, NH  03458
Cynthia K. McGuire X

same as C above
X

https://monadnockcommunityhospital.com/
X 1919 NH

Critical access hospital serving
the Monadnock region of the State of New Hampshire

18
16
687
83
0.
0.

2,549,679. 829,431.
108,750,614. 122,697,106.
2,995,931. 4,431,300.

54,045. 50,897.
114,350,269. 128,008,734.

42,599. 105,510.
0. 0.

51,084,911. 57,617,208.
0. 0.

672,528.
56,169,084. 64,529,690.

107,296,594. 122,252,408.
7,053,675. 5,756,326.

178,215,506. 203,243,687.
58,809,075. 57,037,087.

119,406,431. 146,206,600.

Richard D. Scheinblum, VP of Finance/CFO

Connor Smart 08/11/25 P02285543
BAKER NEWMAN & NOYES 01-0494526
BOX 507
PORTLAND, ME 04112 (207) 879-2100

X

Connor Smart
CS Signature

KJanelle
Highlight

KJanelle
Highlight
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4a

4b

4c

4d

4e

 

Form 990 (2023) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III ����������������������������

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

~~~~~~

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

( ) ( ) ( )

( ) ( ) ( )

( ) ( ) ( )

Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

( ) ( )

Total program service expenses

Form (2023)

2
Statement of Program Service AccomplishmentsPart III

990

 

   

   

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

X

Monadnock Community Hospital is committed to improving the health and
well-being of our community. We will elevate the health of our
community by providing accessible, high quality and value based care.

X

X

108,962,532. 105,510. 122,697,106.
The primary purpose of Monadnock Community Hospital (MCH) is to ensure
access to quality health care for patients in our community, regardless
of their ability to pay. The following is a summary of the services MCH
provides in an effort to fulfill its mission, together with key program
statistics for fiscal year 2024.

Inpatient Services - Includes: adult stays, maternity/births, and swing
bed nursing. During the fiscal year, the Hospital admitted 1,177
patients and recorded 3,325 patient days.

Emergency Services - MCH offers health services 24 hours per day, 7
days per week. Responsible for the immediate treatment of any medical

108,962,532.

See Schedule O for Continuation(s)

09070811 793251 13413         2023.06010 Monadnock Community Hospita 13413__1
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Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Section 501(c)(3) organizations.

a

b

c

d

e

f

a

b

11a

11b

11c

11d

11e

11f

12a

12b

13

14a

14b

15

16

17

18

19

20a

20b

21

a

b

20

21

a

b

If "Yes," complete Schedule A
Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II
If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V

If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part VI

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X
If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Parts XI and XII

If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional
If "Yes," complete Schedule E

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I.

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II
If "Yes,"

complete Schedule G, Part III
If "Yes," complete Schedule H

If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II

Form 990 (2023) Page 

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization required to complete ? See instructions

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect

during the tax year? 

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? 

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? 

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments

or in quasi-endowments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X,

as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in

Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? 

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 

~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

~~~~~

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? 

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,

investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000

or more? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any

foreign organization? 

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to 

or for foreign individuals? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,

column (A), lines 6 and 11e?  See instructions ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines

1c and 8a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? ��������������~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Form  (2023)

3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

990

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X
X

X
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Yes No

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

22

23

24a

24b

24c

24d

25a

25b

26

27

28a

28b

28c

29

30

31

32

33

34

35a

35b

36

37

38

a

b

c

d

a

b

Section 501(c)(3),  501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. 

a

b

c

a

b

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. 

Note: 

Yes No

1a

b

c

1a

1b

1c

(continued)

If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III

If "Yes," complete
Schedule J

If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I

If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part I

 If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III

If
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV
If

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV
If "Yes," complete Schedule M

If "Yes," complete Schedule M
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I

If "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, and 

Part V, line 1

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI

Form 990 (2023) Page 

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part IX, column (A), line 2?  ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization's current

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the

last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds?

Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? 

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,

creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled

entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? ~~~

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (See the Schedule L, Part IV,

instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

A family member of any individual described in line 28a? 

A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in noncash contributions? 

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? 

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? 

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? 

~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? 

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? ~~~~~~~~

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?

All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O �������������������������������

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V ���������������������������

Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

(gambling) winnings to prize winners? �������������������������������������������

Form  (2023)

4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

990
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X
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X
X
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X

X

X

X

X
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0

X
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Yes No

2

3

4

5

6

7

a

b

2a

2b

3a

3b

4a

5a

5b

5c

6a

6b

7a

7b

7c

7e

7f

7g

7h

8

9a

9b

a

b

a

b

a

b

c

a

b

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

7d

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a

b

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. 

a

b

10a

10b

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. 

a

b

11a

11b

a

b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. 12a

12b

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Note:

a

b

c

a

b

13a

13b

13c

14a

14b

15

16

17

Section 501(c)(21) organizations.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

(continued)

If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O

If "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?

Form  (2023)

Form 990 (2023) Page 

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return ~~~~~~~~~~

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?~~~~~~~

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were not tax deductible?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required

to file Form 8282?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������������������������������������������

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

~

Did a donor advised fund maintained by the 

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?

Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders

Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against

amounts due or received from them.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?

If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ������

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

 See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans

Enter the amount of reserves on hand

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or

excess parachute payment(s) during the year?

If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?

If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

 Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person engage in any activities

that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or 4953?

If "Yes," complete Form 6069.

5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

990

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

687
X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X
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Yes No

1a

1b

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

2

3

4

5

6

7a

7b

8a

8b

9

a

b

a

b

Yes No

10

11

a

b

10a

10b

11a

12a

12b

12c

13

14

15a

15b

16a

16b

a

b

12a

b

c

13

14

15

a

b

16a

b

17

18

19

20

For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

If "Yes," provide the names and addresses on Schedule O
(This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

If "No," go to line 13

If "Yes," describe
on Schedule O how this was done

 (explain on Schedule O)

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing

body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?

Form  (2023)

Form 990 (2023) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ���������������������������

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year

Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent

~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?

Did the organization have members or stockholders?

~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing body?

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

The governing body?

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? �����������������

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?

If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?

Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

Other officers or key employees of the organization

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ������������������������������������

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request Other

Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records 

6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure. 

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Section B. Policies 

Section C. Disclosure

990

 

       

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

X

18

16

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X
X

X
X

X

NH

X X

Richard D. Scheinblum - (603)924-7191
452 Old Street Road, Peterborough, NH  03458

09070811 793251 13413         2023.06010 Monadnock Community Hospita 13413__1
 7



In
di

vi
du

al
 tr

us
te

e 
or

 d
ire

ct
or

In
st

itu
tio

na
l t

ru
st

ee

O
ffi

ce
r

Ke
y 

em
pl

oy
ee

H
ig

he
st

 c
om

pe
ns

at
ed

em
pl

oy
ee

Fo
rm

er

(do not check more than one
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332007  12-21-23

 current

 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a  
current 

current 

former 

former directors or trustees 

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

 

Form 990 (2023) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII ���������������������������

Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
¥ List all of the organization's officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.

Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

¥ List all of the organization's key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."

¥ List the organization's five  highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

¥ List all of the organization's officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

¥ List all of the organization's that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

PositionName and title Average 
hours per

week 
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC/

1099-NEC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC/

1099-NEC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

Form (2023)

7
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

990

 

 

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

X

(1)  Alexander J. Walker, Esq. 3.00
Ex-Officio (voting) (end 3/2024) 43.20 X 0. 717,524. 351,171.
(2)  Vache Hambardzumyan, MD 41.50
Physician 0.00 X 596,287. 0. 29,310.
(3)  Terrence McNamara, DO 41.50
Trustee/Physician 0.00 X 455,080. 0. 37,929.
(4)  Cynthia McGuire 55.00
Chief Executive Officer 0.60 X X 435,263. 0. 52,064.
(5)  Derek Anderson, MD 41.50
Physician 0.00 X 436,575. 0. 39,479.
(6)  Daniel Perli, MD 50.00
Physician/Chief Medical Officer 0.00 X 442,753. 0. 18,202.
(7)  Shawn Harrington, MD 41.50
Physician 0.00 X 401,907. 0. 36,429.
(8)  Dmitry Tarasevich, MD 41.50
Physician 0.00 X 396,554. 0. 18,073.
(9)  Richard D. Scheinblum 50.00
VP Finance/CFO 0.00 X 287,766. 0. 25,884.
(10) Peter Cerroni, DMD 3.00
Trustee 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(11) Casandra Clark 3.00
Trustee 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(12) Jeffrey R. Crocker, Esq. 3.00
Trustee 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(13) Carolyn Garretson 3.00
Trustee 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(14) Steve Kim 3.00
Trustee (start 1/2024) 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(15) Eric Lasky, MD 3.00
Ex-Officio (voting) 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(16) Leslie Lewis 3.00
Trustee 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(17) Stephen Lehmkuhl, DO 3.00
Ex-Officio (voting) 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.

09070811 793251 13413         2023.06010 Monadnock Community Hospita 13413__1
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(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

332008  12-21-23

 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

(B) (C)(A) (D) (E) (F)

1b

c

d

Subtotal

Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A

Total (add lines 1b and 1c)

2

Yes No

3

4

5

former 

3

4

5

Section B. Independent Contractors

1

(A) (B) (C)

2

(continued)

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Page Form 990 (2023)

PositionAverage 
hours per

week
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Name and title Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC/

1099-NEC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC/

1099-NEC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������������~��

Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization

Did the organization list any officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,000? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? ������������������������

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from 

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

Name and business address Description of services Compensation

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization

Form  (2023)

8
Part VII

990

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

(18) Ed Madigan 3.00
Trustee (start 1/2024) 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(19) Greg Neilley, MD 3.00
Trustee (start 1/2024) 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(20) Michael Shea 3.00
Trustee (end 1/2024) 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(21) Iris Waitt 3.00
Trustee 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(22) James Callahan, Esq. 3.00
Chair (end 1/2024); Trustee 0.00 X X 0. 0. 0.
(23) Paul Faber 3.00
VC (end 1/24); Chair (start 1/24) 0.00 X X 0. 0. 0.
(24) Paula Hunter 3.00
Trustee; Vice Chair (start 1/2024) 0.00 X X 0. 0. 0.
(25) Thomas S. Bates, CPA 3.00
Treasurer 0.00 X X 0. 0. 0.
(26) Patricia Shuster 3.00
Clerk 0.00 X X 0. 0. 0.

3,452,185. 717,524. 608,541.
0. 0. 0.

3,452,185. 717,524. 608,541.

68

X

X

X

Catholic Medical Center
195 McGregor Street, Manchester, NH 03102

Contract Physician
and Lab Services 2,924,273.

Monadnock Region Emergency Physicians PL
107 Locke Road, Hampton, NH 03842

Contract Emergency
Physician Group 2,662,000.

AHSA LLC
P.O. Box 70529, Dallas, TX 75267

Contract Staffing
Group 1,955,794.

Hutter Construction Corp
P.O. Box 257, New Ipswich, NH 03071 General Contractor 1,809,236.
Caring Nurses Staffing Agency LLC
P.O. Box 278, New Boston, NH 03070

Contract Staffing
Group 1,519,407.

37

09070811 793251 13413         2023.06010 Monadnock Community Hospita 13413__1
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Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f

332009  12-21-23

Business Code

Business Code

Total revenue. 

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1 a

b

c

d

e

f

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

a

b

c

d

e

f

gg

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

, 
G

if
ts

, 
G

ra
n

ts
a

n
d

 O
th

e
r 

S
im

il
a

r 
A

m
o

u
n

ts

h Total. 

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

2

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

e
rv

ic
e

R
e

ve
n

u
e

Total. 

3

4

5

6 a

b

c

d

6a

6b

6c

7 a

7a

7b

7c

b

c

d

a

b

c

8

8a

8b

9 a

b

c

9a

9b

10 a

b

c

10a

10b

O
th

e
r 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

11 a

b

c

d

e

M
is

c
e

ll
a

n
e

o
u

s
R

e
ve

n
u

e

Total. 

12

Revenue excluded
from tax under

sections 512 - 514

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts not included above

Gross amount from sales of

assets other than inventory

cost or other basis

and sales expenses

Gross income from fundraising events

See instructions

Form  (2023)

Page Form 990 (2023)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII �������������������������

Total revenue Related or exempt
function revenue

Unrelated
business revenue

Federated campaigns

Membership dues

~~~~~

~~~~~~~

Fundraising events

Related organizations

~~~~~~~

~~~~~

Government grants (contributions)

~

$

Add lines 1a-1f ������������������

All other program service revenue ~~~~~

Add lines 2a-2f �������������������

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Royalties �������������������������
(i) Real (ii) Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

~~~~~

~

�����������������
(i) Securities (ii) Other

Less: 

Gain or (loss)

~~~

~~~~~

Net gain or (loss) ���������������������

 (not

including $ of

contributions reported on line 1c). See

Part IV, line 18 ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses ~~~~~~~~

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events �������

Gross income from gaming activities. See

Part IV, line 19 ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

~~~~~~~~

��������

Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: cost of goods sold

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

~~~~~~~

��������

All other revenue ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 11a-11d �����������������

���������������

9
Part VIII Statement of Revenue

990

 

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

X

39,265.

790,166.
16,982.

829,431.

Net patient service revenue 621400 113,101,031. 113,101,031.
Disproportionate share funding 621400 4,790,808. 4,790,808.
Other operating revenue 621400 4,166,271. 4,166,271.
Cafeteria/vending machine 722514 362,893. 362,893.
Employee pharmacy sales 456110 276,103. 276,103.

122,697,106.

4,674,917. 4,674,917.

118,826.
67,152.
51,674.

51,674. 51,674.

495,724.

739,341.
-243,617.

-243,617. -243,617.

39,265.

25,640.
27,889.

-2,249. -2,249.

1,550.
78.

1,472. 1,472.

128,008,734. 122,697,106. 0. 4,482,197.

09070811 793251 13413         2023.06010 Monadnock Community Hospita 13413__1
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if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

332010  12-21-23

Total functional expenses. 

Joint costs.

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

a

b

c

d

e

25

26

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

Compensation not included above to disqualified 

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

(If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch O.)

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A),
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

Add lines 1 through 24e

 Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined

educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.

Check here

 

Form 990 (2023) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX ��������������������������

Total expenses Program service
expenses

Management and
general expenses

Fundraising
expenses

~

Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line 22 ~~~~~~~

Grants and other assistance to foreign

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign

individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ~~~

Benefits paid to or for members ~~~~~~~

Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees ~~~~~~~~

~~~

Other salaries and wages ~~~~~~~~~~

Other employee benefits ~~~~~~~~~~

Payroll taxes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Fees for services (nonemployees):

Management

Legal

Accounting

Lobbying

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Investment management fees

Other. 

~~~~~~~~

Advertising and promotion

Office expenses

Information technology

Royalties

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Occupancy ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials~

Conferences, conventions, and meetings ~~

Interest

Payments to affiliates

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance

~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

All other expenses

Form (2023)

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,

7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

10
Statement of Functional ExpensesPart IX

990

 

 

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

41,693. 41,693.

63,817. 63,817.

1,293,986. 493,009. 800,977.

45,039,569. 40,220,909. 4,497,419. 321,241.

543,340. 504,268. 36,070. 3,002.
7,955,249. 7,039,800. 859,073. 56,376.
2,785,064. 2,468,279. 293,725. 23,060.

106,681. 106,681.
118,883. 118,883.
18,073. 18,073.

262,097. 262,097.

9,014,583. 8,116,259. 898,324.
154,923. 139,485. 15,438.

3,633,253. 3,271,192. 335,128. 26,933.
1,398,373. 1,259,022. 139,351.

3,001,464. 2,702,361. 299,103.
65,636. 59,095. 6,252. 289.

221,191. 134,450. 22,042. 64,699.
955,110. 955,110.

4,885,924. 4,568,950. 316,974.
1,287,614. 1,134,623. 152,991.

Med. supplies/services 25,500,417. 22,959,242. 2,390,803. 150,372.
Provision for bad debt 7,623,534. 7,623,534.
NH medicaid enhancement 5,118,534. 5,118,534.
Food/dietary supplies 387,732. 349,094. 38,638.

775,668. 694,916. 54,196. 26,556.
122,252,408.108,962,532. 12,617,348. 672,528.

09070811 793251 13413         2023.06010 Monadnock Community Hospita 13413__1
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(A) (B)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10c

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

a

b

10a

10b

A
s

s
e

ts

Total assets. 

L
ia

b
il

it
ie

s

Total liabilities. 

Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here

and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.

27

28

Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here

and complete lines 29 through 33.

29

30

31

32

33

N
e

t 
A

s
s

e
ts

 o
r 

F
u

n
d

 B
a

la
n

c
e

s

 

Form 990 (2023) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X �����������������������������

Beginning of year End of year

Cash - non-interest-bearing

Savings and temporary cash investments

Pledges and grants receivable, net

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Accounts receivable, net ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined

under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ~~

Notes and loans receivable, net

Inventories for sale or use

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D

Less: accumulated depreciation

~~~

~~~~~~

Investments - publicly traded securities

Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11

Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11

Intangible assets

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) ����������

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Grants payable

Deferred revenue

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Tax-exempt bond liabilities

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ~~~~~~~~~

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~~~

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X

of Schedule D ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 17 through 25 ������������������

Net assets without donor restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Total net assets or fund balances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ����������������

Form (2023)
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Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

1,682. 4,731.
30,354,114. 26,649,849.

9,105,689. 11,076,250.

940,993. 861,377.
1,462,118. 1,557,225.
1,290,843. 1,780,257.

111,907,015.
70,799,544. 38,954,948. 41,107,471.

89,688,993. 113,120,776.
5,919,721. 6,791,711.

289,509. 87,144.
206,896. 206,896.

178,215,506. 203,243,687.
9,912,425. 11,718,260.

10,945. 9,336.
21,265,883. 20,551,113.

145,664. 24,520.

27,474,158. 24,733,858.
58,809,075. 57,037,087.

X

104,705,702. 128,694,052.
14,700,729. 17,512,548.

119,406,431. 146,206,600.
178,215,506. 203,243,687.
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332012  12-21-23

 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Yes No

1

2

3

a

b

c

2a

2b

2c

a

b

3a

3b

 

Form 990 (2023) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ����������������������������

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,

column (B))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

������������������������������������������������

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ���������������������������

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,

consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the

Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ����������������

Form (2023)

12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting

990

 

 

     

     

     

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

X

128,008,734.
122,252,408.
5,756,326.

119,406,431.
20,455,492.

588,351.

146,206,600.

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

09070811 793251 13413         2023.06010 Monadnock Community Hospita 13413__1
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(iv) Is the organization listed
in your governing document?

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

332021  12-21-23

(i) (iii) (v) (vi)(ii) Name of supported

organization

Type of organization 
(described on lines 1-10 
above (see instructions))

Amount of monetary

support (see instructions)

Amount of other

support (see instructions)

EIN    

(Form 990)
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix)

 section 509(a)(2).

section 509(a)(4).

section 509(a)(1) section 509(a)(2) section 509(a)(3).

a

b

c

d

e

f

Type I.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type II.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type III functionally integrated.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type III non-functionally integrated.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

g

Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

(All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in 

A school described in  (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in 

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in  Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

 (Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in 

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in 

 (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in  (Complete Part II.)

An agricultural research organization described in  operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from 

activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment 

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. 

See  (Complete Part III.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See 

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or 

more publicly supported organizations described in  or . See  Check the box on

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

 A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting

organization. 

 A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). 

 A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). 

 A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see instructions). 

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III

functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

LHA   

SCHEDULE A

Part I Reason for Public Charity Status. 

Public Charity Status and Public Support 2023

 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

X



Subtract line 5 from line 4.

332022  12-21-23

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

2

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

Total.

6 Public support.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

Total support. 

12

First 5 years. 

stop here

14

15

14

15

16

17

18

a

b

a

b

33 1/3% support test - 2023.  

stop here. 

33 1/3% support test - 2022.  

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2023.  

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2022.  

stop here. 

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

Add lines 7 through 10

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to 

the organization without charge ~

 Add lines 1 through 3 ~~~

The portion of total contributions

by each person (other than a

governmental unit or publicly

supported organization) included

on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the

amount shown on line 11,

column (f) ~~~~~~~~~~~~

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Total

Amounts from line 4 ~~~~~~~

Gross income from interest, 

dividends, payments received on 

securities loans, rents, royalties, 

and income from similar sources ~

Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on ~

Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and �����������������������������������������������

~~~~~~~~~~~Public support percentage for 2023 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part II, line 14

%

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions �����

Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
 

 

 

 

 
 

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157
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(Subtract line 7c from line 6.)

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received

from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the

amount on line 13 for the year

(Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

332023  12-21-23

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

Total support. 

3

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Total.

a

b

c

8 Public support. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

9

10a

b

c
11

12

13

14 First 5 years. 

stop here

15

16

15

16

17

18

19

20

2023 

2022

17

18

a

b

33 1/3% support tests - 2023.  

stop here.

33 1/3% support tests - 2022.  

stop here.

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) 

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not 

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that

are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513 ~~~~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to

the organization without charge ~

~~~ Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

~~~~~~

Add lines 7a and 7b ~~~~~~~

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Total

Amounts from line 6 ~~~~~~~
Gross income from interest, 
dividends, payments received on 
securities loans, rents, royalties, 
and income from similar sources ~

~~~~

Add lines 10a and 10b ~~~~~~
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b, 
whether or not the business is 
regularly carried on ~~~~~~~
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and ������������������������������������������������������

Public support percentage for 2023 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part III, line 15

~~~~~~~~~~~ %

%��������������������

Investment income percentage for (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))

Investment income percentage from  Schedule A, Part III, line 17

~~~~~~~~ %

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and  The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and  The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ����������

Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

 

 

 
 

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157
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332024  12-21-23

4

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Part VI 

1

2

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b

5c

6

7

8

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b

Part VI

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

Part VI 

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI,

Type I or Type II only.

Substitutions only. 

Part VI.

Part VI.

Part VI.

Part VI.

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

If "No," describe in how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

If "Yes," explain in  how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below.

If "Yes," describe in when and how the
organization made the determination.

If "Yes," explain in  what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.
If

"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

If "Yes," describe in  how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

 If "Yes," explain in  what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

If "Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

If "Yes," provide detail in

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990).

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990).

If "Yes," provide detail in 

 If "Yes," provide detail in 

If "Yes," provide detail in 

 If "Yes," answer line 10b below.
(Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 Page 

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part I, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing

documents? 

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? 

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? 

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? 

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes? 

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? 

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign

supported organization? 

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination

under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)?

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? 

 Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document?

Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also

support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? 

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor

(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? 

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 7?

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? 

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest?

Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? 

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section

4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)?

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? 

 

 

Part IV Supporting Organizations

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157
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332025  12-21-23

5

Yes No

11

a

b

c

11a

11b

11cPart VI.

Yes No

1

2

Part VI

1

2

Part VI

Yes No

1

Part VI 

1

Yes No

1

2

3

1

2

3

Part VI

Part VI

1

2

3

 (see instructions).

a

b

c

line 2 

 line 3 

Part VI

Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes No

a

b

a

b

Part VI identify

those supported organizations and explain

2a

2b

3a

3b

Part VI

Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

Part VI.

Part VI 

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

If "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide
detail in 

If "No," describe in  how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

If "Yes," explain in
 how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

If "No," describe in how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

 If "No," explain in  how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

If "Yes," describe in  the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year
Complete below.

Complete below.
Describe in  how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

If "Yes," then in 
 how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,

how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

 If "Yes," explain in
 the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in

these activities but for the organization's involvement.

If "Yes" or "No" provide details in

If "Yes," describe in the role played by the organization in this regard.

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and

11c below, the governing body of a supported organization?

A family member of a person described on line 11a above?

A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? 

Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? 

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? 

Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors

or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)?  

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the

organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax

year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the

organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported

organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization?

By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's

income or assets at all times during the tax year? 

The organization satisfied the Activities Test. 

The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. 

The organization supported a governmental entity. 

Activities Test.

Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? 

Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement,

one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in?

Parent of Supported Organizations. 

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations?  

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations?  

 

(continued)Part IV Supporting Organizations 

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations

Section E. Type III Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

 
 
 

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157
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332026  12-21-23

6

1 Part VI See instructions.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8Adjusted Net Income

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

a

b

c

d

e

1a

1b

1c

1d

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Total 

Discount

Part VI

Minimum Asset Amount 

Section C - Distributable Amount

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

3

4

5

6

Distributable Amount.

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

explain in 

explain in detail in

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 ( ). 

All other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year
(optional)(A) Prior Year

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

Other expenses (see instructions)

 (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

(B) Current Year
(optional)(A) Prior Year

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

(add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

 claimed for blockage or other factors

(  ):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

(add line 7 to line 6)

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

 Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type III supporting organization (see

instructions).

Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 
 

 

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157
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332027  12-21-23

7

Section D - Distributions Current Year

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Part VI

Part VI

Total annual distributions.

Part VI

(i)

Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributions

Pre-2023

(iii)
Distributable

Amount for 2023
Section E - Distribution Allocations 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Part VI

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

i

j

Total 

a

b

c

Part VI.

Part VI

Excess distributions carryover to 2024. 

a

b

c

d

e

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

provide details in
describe in

provide details in

explain in

explain in

explain in

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required -  )

Other distributions (  ). See instructions.

 Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(  ). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2023 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

(see instructions)

Distributable amount for 2023 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2023 (reason-

able cause required -  ). See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2023

From 2018

From 2019

From 2020

From 2021

From 2022

of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2023 distributable amount

Carryover from 2018 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

Distributions for 2023 from Section D,

line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2023 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2023, if

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater

than zero,   See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2023. Subtract lines 3h

and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, 

. See instructions.

Add lines 3j

and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2019

Excess from 2020

Excess from 2021

Excess from 2022

Excess from 2023

(continued) Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157
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332028  12-21-23

8

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part III, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

Part VI Supplemental Information. 

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

323451  12-26-23

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990)
Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Employer identification number

Organization type

Filers of: Section:

 not

 General Rule  Special Rule.

Note: 

General Rule

Special Rules

(1) (2) 

General Rule 

Caution:  must

exclusively

exclusively
 exclusively

nonexclusively

Name of the organization

(check one):

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust  treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the  or a

Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or

property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under

sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part II, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one

contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of $5,000; or 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h;

or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one

contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000  for religious, charitable, scientific,

literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I (entering

"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), II, and III.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the

year, contributions  for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an  religious, charitable, etc.,

purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the applies to this organization because it received 

religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ $

An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it

answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to certify

that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

LHA

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

2023

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

X 3

X



323452  12-26-23 Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

Employer identification number

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023) Page 

Name of organization

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

2

Part I Contributors

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

1 X

126,157.

2 X

74,407.

3 X

50,010.

4 X

50,000.

5 X

41,250.

6 X

26,473.
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323452  12-26-23 Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

Employer identification number

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023) Page 

Name of organization

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

2

Part I Contributors

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

7 X

25,000.

8 X

25,000.

9 X

15,000.

10 X

15,000.

11 X

15,000.

12 X

15,000.
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323452  12-26-23 Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

Employer identification number

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023) Page 

Name of organization

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

2

Part I Contributors

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

13 X

15,000.

14

9,793. X

15 X

8,000.

16 X

7,716.

17 X

7,500.

18 X

7,000.
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323452  12-26-23 Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

Employer identification number

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023) Page 

Name of organization

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

2

Part I Contributors

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

19 X

6,145.

20 X

6,000.

21 X

6,000.

22 X

6,000.

23 X

5,375.

24 X

5,100.

09070811 793251 13413         2023.06010 Monadnock Community Hospita 13413__1
 26



323452  12-26-23 Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

Employer identification number

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023) Page 

Name of organization

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

2

Part I Contributors

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

25 X

5,000.

26 X

5,000.

27 X

5,000.

28 X

5,000.

29 X

5,000.
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323453  12-26-23 Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

Employer identification number

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023) Page 

Name of organization

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed.

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

3

Part II Noncash Property

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

Publicly Traded Securities
14

9,793. 12/27/23

09070811 793251 13413         2023.06010 Monadnock Community Hospita 13413__1
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completing Part III, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of  for the year. (Enter this info. once.)

323454  12-26-23

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. (a) (e) and

$1,000 or less

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

 Complete columns  through  the following line entry. For organizations

Employer identification number

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

 

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023) Page 

Name of organization

$

Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.

4

Part III

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

332041  11-06-23

OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990)
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under Section 501(c) and Section 527

Open to Public
Inspection

Complete if the organization is described below. Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then:

If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then:

If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy
Tax) (see separate instructions), then:

Employer identification number

1

2

3

1

2

3

4

Yes No

a

b

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

Form 1120-POL Yes No

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990) 2023

¥ Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.

¥ Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.

¥ Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.

¥ Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part II-B.

¥ Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.

¥ Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part III.

Name of organization

Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.

Political campaign activity expenditures

Volunteer hours for political campaign activities

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ $

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955

Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955

If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ $

~~~~~~~~~~~ $

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was a correction made?

If "Yes," describe in Part IV.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities

Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527

exempt function activities

~~~~~ $

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ $

Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,

line 17b

Did the filing organization file for this year?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ $

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the names, addresses, and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing organization

made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter the amount of political

contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a

political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

Name Address EIN Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds. If none, enter -0-.

Amount of political
contributions received and

promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization.

If none, enter -0-.

LHA

SCHEDULE C

Part I-A Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).Part I-B

Part I-C Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).

Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
2023

   
   

   

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157
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332042  11-06-23

If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is:

2

A

B

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.)

(a) (b) 

1a

b

c

d

e

f

The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

g

h

i

j

Yes No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.

See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

2a

b

c

d

e

f

Schedule C (Form 990) 2023

Schedule C (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Check if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,

expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

Check if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply.

Filing
organization's

totals

Affiliated group
totals

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grassroots lobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)

Other exempt purpose expenditures

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)

Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

not over $500,000,

over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000,

over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000,

over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000,

over $17,000,000,

20% of the amount on line 1e.

$100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.

$175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.

$225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.

$1,000,000.

Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)

Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-

Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0-

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720

reporting section 4911 tax for this year? ��������������������������������������

Calendar year 
(or fiscal year beginning in)

2020 2021 2022 2023 Total

Lobbying nontaxable amount

Lobbying ceiling amount

(150% of line 2a, column(e))

Total lobbying expenditures

Grassroots nontaxable amount

Grassroots ceiling amount

(150% of line 2d, column (e))

Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Part II-A Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h)).

 

 

   

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157
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3

(a) (b)

Yes No Amount

1

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

i

j

a

b

c

d

2

Yes No

1

2

3

1

2

3

1

2

3

4

5

 (do not include amounts of political 

expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

1

2a

2b

2c

3

4

5

a

b

c

Schedule C (Form 990) 2023

For each "Yes" response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description
of the lobbying activity. 

Schedule C (Form 990) 2023 Page 

During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state, or

local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter

or referendum, through the use of:

Volunteers?

Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1i)?

Media advertisements?

Mailings to members, legislators, or the public?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Publications, or published or broadcast statements?

Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body?

Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?

Other activities?

~~~~~~

~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total. Add lines 1c through 1i

Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to not be described in section 501(c)(3)?

If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~

������

Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?

Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?

Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political campaign activity expenditures from the prior year?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members

Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Current year

Carryover from last year

Total

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues

If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess

does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political 

expenditures next year?

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures. See instructions ���������������������

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, lines 1 and 2 (see

instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

Part II-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

Part III-A Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section 
501(c)(6).

Part III-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section 
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part III-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."

Part IV Supplemental Information

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

X
X
X
X
X

X 18,073.
X
X
X

18,073.
X

Part II-B, Line 1, Lobbying Activities:

Monadnock Community Hospital is a member of the New Hampshire Hospital

Association (NHHA) and the American Hospital Association (AHA). A

portion of the dues paid to these organizations was made available for

lobbying expenditures on behalf of Monadnock Hospital in furtherance of

its exempt purpose. Monadnock Hospital does not directly perform any
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4

Schedule C (Form 990) 2023

(continued)
Schedule C (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Supplemental Information Part IV

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

lobbying activities. A detail of dues paid to these associations by the

Hospital during this tax year is as follows:

- NHHA, portion of dues available for lobbying: $11,372

- AHA, portion of dues available for lobbying:  $6,701

In addition, MCH hosts an annual legislative breakfast, which is a

bipartisan event to which legislators, local politicians, and other

public officials are invited to discuss health care issues in New

Hampshire. The breakfast was held virtually this year and therefore did

not incur any related expenses.
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Held at the End of the Tax Year

 Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Attach to Form 990.
Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

(Form 990)

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

(a) (b) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

c

d

2a

2b

2c

2d

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

a

b

(i)

(ii)

a

b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Donor advised funds Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ��������������������������������������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education)

Protection of natural habitat

Preservation of open space

Preservation of a historically important land area

Preservation of a certified historic structure

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Total number of conservation easements

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included on line 2a

Number of conservation easements included on line 2c acquired after July 25, 2006, and not

on a historic structure listed in the National Register

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located 

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2d above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the

organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works

of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public

service, provide in Part XIII the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of

art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,

provide the following amounts relating to these items.

Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ $

$~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ $

$�������������������������������������

LHA

Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. 

Part II Conservation Easements. 

Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements 2023

   

   

   
   
 

   

   

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157
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3

4

5

a

b

c

d

e

Yes No

1

2

a

b

c

d

e

f

a

b

Yes No

1c

1d

1e

1f

Yes No

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

1

2

3

4

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

a

b

c

a

b

Yes No

(i)

(ii)

3a(i)

3a(ii)

3b

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1a

b

c

d

e

Total. 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

(continued)

(Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 10c,  column (B))

Two years back Three years back Four years back

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply).

Public exhibition

Scholarly research

Preservation for future generations

Loan or exchange program

Other

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amount

Beginning balance

Additions during the year

Distributions during the year

Ending balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII

~~~~~

�������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

Current year Prior year

Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

Administrative expenses

End of year balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment

Permanent endowment

Term endowment

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

%

%

%

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by:

Unrelated organizations?

Related organizations?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?

Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property Cost or other
basis (investment)

Cost or other
basis (other)

Accumulated
depreciation

Book value

Land

Buildings

Leasehold improvements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Equipment

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

��������������������

Add lines 1a through 1e. ���������������

2
Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets 

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements 

Part V Endowment Funds 

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment

   
   
 

   

   

   
 

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

14,700,729. 13,791,242. 17,052,611. 14,658,179. 13,707,881.
171,128. 169,000. 595,517. 320,443. 205,145.

3,369,979. 1,687,615. -2,789,108. 2,714,995. 1,372,618.

729,288. 947,128. 1,067,778. 641,006. 627,465.

17,512,548. 14,700,729. 13,791,242. 17,052,611. 14,658,179.

.0000
62.9660
37.0340

X
X

964,622. 964,622.
36,412,050. 24,520,690. 11,891,360.

842,848. 842,536. 312.
68,798,684. 45,436,318. 23,362,366.
4,888,811. 4,888,811.

41,107,471.
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(including name of security)

332053  09-28-23

Total. 

Total. 

(a) (b) (c) 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(a) (b) (c) 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(a) (b) 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. 

(a) (b) 1.

Total. 

2.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 15, col. (B))

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 25, col. (B))

Description of security or category 

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 12, col. (B))

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 13, col. (B))

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial derivatives

Closely held equity interests

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

Description of investment Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

Description Book value

�����������������������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

Description of liability Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Federal income taxes

�����������������������������

Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII�

3
Part VII Investments - Other Securities

Part VIII Investments - Program Related.

Part IX Other Assets

Part X Other Liabilities

 

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

Estimated third-party settlements 24,284,840.
Operating lease liabilities 87,622.
Interest rate swap agreements 293,936.
Fianance lease liabilities 67,460.

24,733,858.

X
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1

2

3

4

5

1

a

b

c

d

e

2a

2b

2c

2d

2a 2d 2e

32e 1

a

b

c

4a

4b

4a 4b

3 4c. 

4c

5

1

2

3

4

5

1

a

b

c

d

e

2a

2b

2c

2d

2a 2d

2e 1

2e

3

a

b

c

4a

4b

4a 4b

3 4c. 

4c

5

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Subtract line from line ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total revenue. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�����������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Other losses

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through 

Subtract line from line 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total expenses. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

Part XIII Supplemental Information

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

140,561,795.

20,455,492.

655,728.
21,111,220.
119,450,575.

262,097.
8,296,062.

8,558,159.
128,008,734.

113,761,626.

67,377.
67,377.

113,694,249.

262,097.
8,296,062.

8,558,159.
122,252,408.

Part V, line 4:

Temporarily restricted assets are available for health care services,

including the purchase of equipment and providing health education and

programs.

The income and dividends on permanently restricted net assets are

generally used to support health care services and for capital purchases

of property and equipment.

Part X, Line 2:

The Hospital is a not-for-profit corporation as described in Section

501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (the Code) and is exempt from
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5

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

(continued)
Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Part XIII Supplemental Information 

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

federal income taxes on related income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the

Code. Management evaluated the Hospital's tax positions and concluded the

Hospital has maintained its tax-exempt status, does not have any

significant unrelated business income and had taken no uncertain tax

positions that require adjustment to or disclosure in the accompanying

financial statements.

Part XI, Line 2d - Other Adjustments:

Increase in fair value of perpetual trust interest               1,222,837.

Decrease in fair value of interest rate swap agreement            -644,783.

Rental property expenses                                            67,152.

Increase in fair value of equipment due to lease-transfer           10,297.

Combination expenses to Part IX                                        225.

Total to Schedule D, Part XI, Line 2d                              655,728.

Part XI, Line 4b - Other Adjustments:

Provision for bad debt, net against revenues                     7,623,534.

Fundraising expenses, unrelated to fundraising events              672,528.

Total to Schedule D, Part XI, Line 4b                            8,296,062.

Part XII, Line 2d - Other Adjustments:

Rental property expenses                                            67,152.

Combination expenses to Part IX                                        225.

Total to Schedule D, Part XII, Line 2d                              67,377.

Part XII, Line 4b - Other Adjustments:

Provision for bad debt, net against revenues                     7,623,534.

Fundraising expenses, unrelated to fundraising events              672,528.
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5

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

(continued)
Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Part XIII Supplemental Information 

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

Total to Schedule D, Part XII, Line 4b                           8,296,062.

09070811 793251 13413         2023.06010 Monadnock Community Hospita 13413__1
 39
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Did
fundraiser

have custody
or control of

contributions?

332081  09-13-23

Go to

OMB No. 1545-0047

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Open to Public
Inspection

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Employer identification number

1

a

b

c

d

a

b

e

f

g

2

Yes No

(i) 
(ii) 

(iii) 
(iv) 

(v) 

(i)

(vi) 

Yes No

Total

3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990) 2023

Name of the organization

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

Mail solicitations

Internet and email solicitations

Phone solicitations

In-person solicitations

Solicitation of non-government grants

Solicitation of government grants

Special fundraising events

Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or

key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser)

Activity
Gross receipts

from activity

Amount paid
to (or retained by)

fundraiser
listed in col. 

Amount paid
to (or retained by)

organization

����������������������������������������

List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

LHA

 

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming ActivitiesSCHEDULE G
(Form 990)

Part I Fundraising Activities. 

2023
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332082  09-13-23

2

(d) 

(a) 

(c)

(a) (b) (c) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

(a) 
(b) 

(c) 
(d) 

(a) (c)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Yes Yes Yes

No No No

9

10

a

b

Yes No

a

b

Yes No

Schedule G (Form 990) 2023

Pull tabs/instant
bingo/progressive bingo

Schedule G (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

Total events

(add col. through

col. )

R
e

ve
n

u
e

Event #1 Event #2 Other events

(event type) (event type) (total number)

Gross receipts

Less: Contributions

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Gross income (line 1 minus line 2)

D
ir

e
c

t 
E

xp
e

n
se

s

����

Cash prizes

Noncash prizes

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Rent/facility costs ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Food and beverages

Entertainment

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other direct expenses ~~~~~~~~~~

Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d)

Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

��������������������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

R
e

ve
n

u
e Bingo Other gaming

Total gaming (add
col. through col. )

D
ir

e
c

t 
E

xp
e

n
se

s

Gross revenue ��������������

Cash prizes

Noncash prizes

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Rent/facility costs

Other direct expenses

~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������

% % %

Volunteer labor ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�����������������������

Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?

If "No," explain:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?

If "Yes," explain:

~~~~~~~~~

Part II Fundraising Events.

Part III Gaming.

     
     

   

   

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

NoneMCH Golf
Classic

64,905. 64,905.

39,265. 39,265.

25,640. 25,640.

1,080. 1,080.

9,566. 9,566.

7,132. 7,132.

5,758. 5,758.

0.
4,353. 4,353.

27,889.
-2,249.
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332083  09-13-23

3

11

12

13

14

15

Yes No

Yes No

a

b

13a

13b

Yes Noa

b

c

16

17

a

b

Yes No

 

Schedule G (Form 990) 2023

Schedule G (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?

Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed

to administer charitable gaming?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

The organization's facility

An outside facility

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ %

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

Name

Address

Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?

If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization

~~~~~~

$ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party $

If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name

Address

Gaming manager information:

Name

Gaming manager compensation

Description of services provided

$

Director/officer Employee Independent contractor

Mandatory distributions:

Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the

organization's own exempt activities during the tax year $

Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and Part III, lines 9, 9b, 10b,

15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

Part IV Supplemental Information.

   

   

   

     

   

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157
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332084  04-01-23

4

Schedule G (Form 990)

(continued)
Schedule G (Form 990) Page 

Part IV Supplemental Information 
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the organization's patients during the tax year.

Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year provide for free or discounted care to the
"medically indigent"?

Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions. Do not submit these worksheets with the Schedule H.

Number of
activities or

programs (optional)

Persons
served

(optional)

Total community
benefit expense

Direct offsetting
revenue

Net community
benefit expense

Percent
of total

expense

Financial Assistance and

Means-Tested Government Programs

332091  12-26-23

OMB No. 1545-0047

If the organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of the financial assistance policy
to its various hospital facilities during the tax year:

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, question 20a.

Open to Public
Inspection

Attach to Form 990.
Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Yes No

1a

b

1a

1b

3a

3b

4

5a

5b

5c

6a

6b

2

3

a

b

c

4

5

6

a

b

c

a

b

7

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) Financial Assistance and

Means-Tested Government Programs

a

b

c

d Total. 

Other Benefits

e

f

g

h

i

j

k

Total. 

Total. 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule H (Form 990) 2023

free 

discounted 

Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during the tax year?

Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a

If "Yes," was it a written policy?

~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������������������������������������

Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities

Generally tailored to individual hospital facilities

Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities

Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing care?

If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

100% 150% 200% Other %

Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing care? If "Yes," indicate which

of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

200% 250% 300% 350% 400% Other %

If the organization used factors other than FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the criteria used for determining
eligibility for free or discounted care. Include in the description whether the organization used an asset test or other
threshold, regardless of income, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or discounted care.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount?

If "Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted

care to a patient who was eligible for free or discounted care?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year?

If "Yes," did the organization make it available to the public?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Financial Assistance at cost (from

Worksheet 1)

Medicaid (from Worksheet 3,

column a)

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Costs of other means-tested

government programs (from

Worksheet 3, column b) ~~~~~

���

Community health

improvement services and

community benefit operations

(from Worksheet 4) ~~~~~~~

Health professions education

(from Worksheet 5) ~~~~~~~

Subsidized health services

(from Worksheet 6) ~~~~~~~

Research (from Worksheet 7)

Cash and in-kind contributions

for community benefit (from

Worksheet 8)

~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Other Benefits

Add lines 7d and 7j

~~~~~~

���

LHA

 

SCHEDULE H
(Form 990)

Part I Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Hospitals 2023

   
 

       

           

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

X
X

X
X 275

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

444,508. 444,508. .39%

5,311,678. 4,983,952. 327,726. .29%

5,756,186. 4,983,952. 772,234. .68%

492,000. 492,000. .43%

28,951,841. 12,517,814. 16,434,027. 14.34%

300,000. 300,000. .26%
29,743,841. 12,517,814. 17,226,027. 15.03%
35,500,027. 17,501,766. 17,998,261. 15.71%

09070811 793251 13413         2023.06010 Monadnock Community Hospita 13413__1
 44



Number of
activities or programs

(optional)

Persons
served (optional)

 Total 
community

building expense

Direct
offsetting revenue

Net 
community

building expense

 Percent of

total expense

(owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians - see instructions)

332092  12-26-23

2

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10 Total

Yes NoSection A. Bad Debt Expense

1

2

3

4

1

2

3

Section B. Medicare

5

6

7

8

5

6

7

Section C. Collection Practices

9a

b

9a

9b

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

Schedule H (Form 990) 2023

Physical improvements and housing

If "Yes," did the organization's collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year contain provisions on the

collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial assistance? Describe in Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Complete this table if the organization conducted any community building activities during the

tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health of the communities it serves.
 

Economic development

Community support

Environmental improvements

Leadership development and

training for community members

Coalition building

Community health improvement

advocacy

Workforce development

Other

Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management Association

Statement No. 15? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense. Explain in Part VI the

methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount

Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to

patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy. Explain in Part VI the

methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, if any,

for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt

expense or the page number on which this footnote is contained in the attached financial statements.

Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME)

Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5

Subtract line 6 from line 5. This is the surplus (or shortfall)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported on line 7 should be treated as community benefit.

Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6.

Check the box that describes the method used:

Cost accounting system Cost to charge ratio Other

Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������

Name of entity Description of primary
activity of entity

Organization's
profit % or stock

ownership %

Officers, direct-
ors, trustees, or
key employees'
profit % or stock

ownership %

Physicians'
profit % or

stock
ownership %

Part II Community Building Activities. 

Part III Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices

Part IV Management Companies and Joint Ventures

     

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

X

3,803,702.

75,300.

26,309,050.
26,739,090.
-430,040.

X

X

X
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Facility

reporting

group

332093  12-26-23

3

Section A. Hospital Facilities

Schedule H (Form 990) 2023

G
en

. m
ed

ic
al

 &
 s

ur
gi

ca
l

Schedule H (Form 990) 2023 Page 

(list in order of size, from largest to smallest - see instructions)

How many hospital facilities did the organization operate
during the tax year?

Name, address, primary website address, and state license number
(and if a group return, the name and EIN of the subordinate hospital
organization that operates the hospital facility):

L
ic

e
n

se
d

 h
o

sp
it

a
l

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 h
o

sp
it

a
l

T
e

a
c

h
in

g
 h

o
sp

it
a

l

C
ri

ti
c

a
l a

c
c

e
ss

 h
o

sp
it

a
l

R
e

se
a

rc
h

 f
a

c
ili

ty

E
R

-2
4

 h
o

u
rs

E
R

-o
th

e
r

Other (describe)

Part V Facility Information

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

1

1 Monadnock Community Hospital
452 Old Street Road
Peterborough, NH 03458
02507

X X X X
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332094  12-26-23

4

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices

Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group:

Line number of hospital facility, or line numbers of hospital

facilities in a facility reporting group (from Part V, Section A):

Yes No

Community Health Needs Assessment

1

2

3

1

2

3

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

i

j

4

5

6

7

5

6a

6b

7

a

b

a

b

c

d

8

9

10

11

12

8

10

10b

a

b

a

b

c

12a

12b

$

Schedule H (Form 990) 2023

 (continued)
Schedule H (Form 990) 2023 Page 

(complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)

Was the hospital facility first licensed, registered, or similarly recognized by a state as a hospital facility in the

current tax year or the immediately preceding tax year?

Was the hospital facility acquired or placed into service as a tax-exempt hospital in the current tax year or

the immediately preceding tax year? If "Yes," provide details of the acquisition in Section C

During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a

community health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skip to line 12

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply):

A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

Demographics of the community

Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs

of the community

How data was obtained

The significant health needs of the community

Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority

groups

The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs

The process for consulting with persons representing the community's interests

The impact of any actions taken to address the significant health needs identified in the hospital facility's prior CHNA(s)

Other (describe in Section C)

Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA: 20

In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who represent the broad

interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public

health? If "Yes," describe in Section C how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the

community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the hospital facility's CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If "Yes," list the other 

hospital facilities in Section C ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the hospital facility's CHNA conducted with one or more organizations other than hospital facilities? If "Yes,"

list the other organizations in Section C ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report widely available to the public?

If "Yes," indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply):

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Hospital facility's website (list url):

Other website (list url):

Made a paper copy available for public inspection without charge at the hospital facility

Other (describe in Section C)

Did the hospital facility adopt an implementation strategy to meet the significant community health needs

identified through its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No," skip to line 11 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last adopted an implementation strategy: 20

Is the hospital facility's most recently adopted implementation strategy posted on a website? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," (list url):

If "No," is the hospital facility's most recently adopted implementation strategy attached to this return? ~~~~~~~~~~~

Describe in Section C how the hospital facility is addressing the significant needs identified in its most
recently conducted CHNA and any such needs that are not being addressed together with the reasons why
such needs are not being addressed.

Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a
CHNA as required by section 501(r)(3)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 12a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise tax? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 12b, what is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720

for all of its hospital facilities?

Part V Facility Information

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

Monadnock Community Hospital

1

X

X

X

X
X
X

X
X
X

X
X
X

23

X

X

X
X

X see Part V, Section C

X

X
23

X
See Part V, Section C

X

X
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332095  12-26-23

5

Financial Assistance Policy (FAP)

Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group:

Yes No

13 13

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

14

15

14

15

a

b

c

d

e

16 16

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

i

j

Schedule H (Form 990) 2023

 
Schedule H (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that:

Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance included free or discounted care?

If "Yes," indicate the eligibility criteria explained in the FAP:

~~~~~

Federal poverty guidelines (FPG), with FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care of

and FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care of 

Income level other than FPG (describe in Section C)

Asset level

Medical indigency

Insurance status

%

%

Underinsurance status

Residency

Other (describe in Section C)

Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients?

Explained the method for applying for financial assistance?

If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility's FAP or FAP application form (including accompanying instructions)

explained the method for applying for financial assistance (check all that apply):

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Described the information the hospital facility may require an individual to provide as part of their application

Described the supporting documentation the hospital facility may require an individual to submit as part

of their application

Provided the contact information of hospital facility staff who can provide an individual with information

about the FAP and FAP application process

Provided the contact information of nonprofit organizations or government agencies that may be sources

of assistance with FAP applications

Other (describe in Section C)

Was widely publicized within the community served by the hospital facility?

If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply):

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

The FAP was widely available on a website (list url):

The FAP application form was widely available on a website (list url):

A plain language summary of the FAP was widely available on a website (list url):

The FAP was available upon request and without charge (in public locations in the hospital facility and by mail)

The FAP application form was available upon request and without charge (in public locations in the hospital

facility and by mail)

A plain language summary of the FAP was available upon request and without charge (in public locations in

the hospital facility and by mail)

Individuals were notified about the FAP by being offered a paper copy of the plain language summary of the FAP,

by receiving a conspicuous written notice about the FAP on their billing statements, and via conspicuous public

displays or other measures reasonably calculated to attract patients' attention

Notified members of the community who are most likely to require financial assistance about availability of the FAP

The FAP, FAP application form, and plain language summary of the FAP were translated into the primary language(s)

spoken by Limited English Proficiency (LEP) populations

Other (describe in Section C)

(continued)Part V Facility Information
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Monadnock Community Hospital

X

X 275
400

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X See Part V, Section C
X See Part V, Section C
X See Part V, Section C
X
X

X

X

X
X

X
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6

Billing and Collections

Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group:

Yes No

17

18

19

17

19

a

b

c

d

e

f

a

b

c

d

e

20

a

b

c

d

e

f

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

21

21

a

b

c

d

Schedule H (Form 990) 2023

 (continued)
Schedule H (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial

assistance policy (FAP) that explained all of the actions the hospital facility or other authorized party may take upon

nonpayment? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's policies during the

tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual's eligibility under the facility's FAP:

Reporting to credit agency(ies)

Selling an individual's debt to another party

Deferring, denying, or requiring a payment before providing medically necessary care due to nonpayment of a

previous bill for care covered under the hospital facility's FAP

Actions that require a legal or judicial process

Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

None of these actions or other similar actions were permitted

Did the hospital facility or other authorized party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before making

reasonable efforts to determine the individual's eligibility under the facility's FAP?

If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Reporting to credit agency(ies)

Selling an individual's debt to another party

Deferring, denying, or requiring a payment before providing medically necessary care due to nonpayment of a

previous bill for care covered under the hospital facility's FAP

Actions that require a legal or judicial process

Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

Indicate which efforts the hospital facility or other authorized party made before initiating any of the actions listed (whether or

not checked) in line 19 (check all that apply):

Provided a written notice about upcoming ECAs (Extraordinary Collection Action) and a plain language summary of the

FAP at least 30 days before initiating those ECAs (if not, describe in Section C)

Made a reasonable effort to orally notify individuals about the FAP and FAP application process (if not, describe in Section C)

Processed incomplete and complete FAP applications (if not, describe in Section C)

Made presumptive eligibility determinations (if not, describe in Section C)

Other (describe in Section C)

None of these efforts were made

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care 

that required the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to

individuals regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility's financial assistance policy? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "No," indicate why:

The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions

The hospital facility's policy was not in writing

The hospital facility limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Section C)

Other (describe in Section C)

Part V Facility Information
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Monadnock Community Hospital

X

X

X

X

X
X
X
X

X
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7

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance Under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)

Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group:

Yes No

22

a

b

c

d

23

24

23

24

Schedule H (Form 990) 2023

 (continued)
Schedule H (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-eligible
individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care:

The hospital facility used a look-back method based on claims allowed by Medicare fee-for-service during a prior

12-month period

The hospital facility used a look-back method based on claims allowed by Medicare fee-for-service and all private

health insurers that pay claims to the hospital facility during a prior 12-month period

The hospital facility used a look-back method based on claims allowed by Medicaid, either alone or in combination

with Medicare fee-for-service and all private health insurers that pay claims to the hospital facility during a prior

12-month period

The hospital facility used a prospective Medicare or Medicaid method

During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility provided

emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had

insurance covering such care? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," explain in Section C.

During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross charge for any

service provided to that individual?

If "Yes," explain in Section C.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Part V Facility Information

 

 

 

 

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

Monadnock Community Hospital

X

X

X
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Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. 

Schedule H (Form 990) 2023

 (continued)
Schedule H (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16j, 18e, 19e, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide
separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter
and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

Part V Facility Information

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

Monadnock Community Hospital:

Part V, Section B, Line 5: Monadnock Community Hospital (MCH) used a

methodology that was highly focused on identifying needs among underserved

populations.  The approach used was designed to elicit perspective from a

broad range of community stakeholders - especially those representing

higher risk groups. MCH used a multi-phased methodology to achieve the

objectives of the assessment.

MCH reached out to a group of individuals to participate in its Community

Health Needs Assessment (CHNA) to contribute insights from patients,

community service organizations, and staff. Each person provided project

feedback regarding perceptions of area health needs, data evaluation, and

other guidance during the CHNA process. The individuals had a breadth of

community health vision, knowledge, and leadership to impact the

well-being of the service area.

The CHNA methodology includes a combination of quantitative and

qualitative research methods designed to evaluate perspectives and

opinions of area stakeholders and healthcare consumers - especially those

from underserved populations. The methodology used helped prioritize the

needs and establish a basis for continued community engagement - in

addition to simply developing a broad, community-based list of needs.

The major sections of the methodology include the following:

- Strategic Secondary Research. A comprehensive analysis of previously

published materials and existing data to provide insight into the
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Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. 

Schedule H (Form 990) 2023

 (continued)
Schedule H (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16j, 18e, 19e, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide
separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter
and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

Part V Facility Information

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

community profiles and health-related measures.

- Stakeholder Interviews and Focus Groups. Qualitative, primary research

involving one-on-one interviews and focus group discussions with the MCH

CHNA Leadership Group, community service providers, and healthcare

consumers representing diverse perspectives across the service area.

- Community Survey. Crescendo conducted an online survey with over 530

community members. The survey results and analysis are included in this

report.

- Needs Prioritization Process. The needs prioritization methodology

included a Modified Delphi Technique. First, MCH CHNA Leadership Group met

to review early research results and the potential list of community

needs. Second, after completing the secondary research, interviews, focus

groups, and community survey, a list of 33 key community health issues was

formalized. The Leadership Group then participated in a two-phase

prioritization process in which they quantitatively evaluated (i.e.,

ranked) each of the 33 identified needs and shared insight regarding their

rationale for the ranking priorities. This process resulted in a

prioritized analysis of community needs.

To ensure broad and deep community engagement in the CHNA, MCH compiled a

group of community leaders, which represented public health and diverse

community interests.

To complement the Environmental Analysis, extensive qualitative research

was conducted throughout the MCH service area. The interviews provided an

opportunity to have in-depth discussions with community members to better

understand the community, its strengths and valued resources, prioritized
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Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. 

Schedule H (Form 990) 2023

 (continued)
Schedule H (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16j, 18e, 19e, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide
separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter
and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

Part V Facility Information

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

needs, and other insights. To review the Interview Guide (interviews) and

Moderator's Guide (focus group discussions), please see Appendix B and

Appendix C.

The qualitative research included five focus group discussions and

interviews with over 20 stakeholders. In total, across both qualitative

research stages, participants from various sectors, including those listed

below, contributed valuable insights:

- Referring Partners

- Healthcare Providers

- Non-Profit Agencies

- Social Service Organizations

- Faith-Based Institutions

- Educators

- Community Volunteers

- Users of Monadnock Community Hospital services

- Higher-risk Community Representatives.

The community survey was made available online in English and Spanish from

July 17 through August 22, 2024. The questionnaire included closed-ended

need-specific questions, open-ended questions, and demographic questions.

Invitations to participate were distributed by Monadnock Community

Hospital and its partners through channels including email and social

media. Strategic outreach was conducted to ensure maximum participation

from community members, especially in vulnerable communities.

In total, there were 536 valid survey responses, all of which (100.0%)
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Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. 

Schedule H (Form 990) 2023

 (continued)
Schedule H (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16j, 18e, 19e, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide
separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter
and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

Part V Facility Information

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

were to the English language survey. Special care was exercised to

minimize the amount of non-sampling error through the assessment of design

effects (e.g., question order, question-wording, response alternatives).

The survey was designed to maximize accessibility and comprehensively

evaluate respondents' insights.

The survey served as a practical tool for capturing insights of

individuals across Monadnock Community Hospital's service area. This was

not a random sample, and findings should not be interpreted as

representative of the full population.

Monadnock Community Hospital:

Part V, Section B, Line 11: Please see attached implementation plan for

how the Hospital is addressing (or any needs it is not addressing and why)

the significant needs of the community in which it serves.

Monadnock Community Hospital:

Part V, Section B, Line 16j: The complete financial assistance policy is

available upon request and in the waiting rooms. Instructions on how to

find out more about financial assistance are posted on the Hospital's

website, on the back of all billing invoices, and published in a brochure

that is available around the Hospital and in the admissions office.

Monadnock Community Hospital:
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Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. 

Schedule H (Form 990) 2023

 (continued)
Schedule H (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16j, 18e, 19e, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide
separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter
and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

Part V Facility Information

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

Part V, Section B, Line 20e: The Hospital Patient Financial Services (PFS)

Department shall develop and implement billing and collection procedures

designed to maintain an adequate cash flow, keep accounts receivable at an

acceptable level, and identify and write-off bad debts in a timely

fashion.  Monadnock Community Hospital contracts with an agency to process

all self-pay accounts and self-pay after insurance balance

statements/letters.

I. Self-pay accounts and self-pay balances remaining after insurance

adjudication shall be transferred to the agency on a weekly basis.  The

cycle for collections is three (3) statements and/or letters and two phone

call series spaced approximately thirty (30) days apart.  The statements

shall include:

a. Previous balance (unless this is the first statement).

b. Activity since last statement (except those accounts that went to a

$0.00 balance).

c. Current balance due.

d. Telephone number(s) for inquiries concerning the statement.

e. Status or reminder message where appropriate.

f. Availability for the use of a credit card for payment.

g. Information regarding Financial Assistance and Medication Assistance

Programs.

h. Return envelope.

II. In the event that statements or letters are returned by the postal

service as undeliverable for reasons such as "moved, left no forwarding

address," "forwarding order expired," or "no such address" the agency will
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Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. 

Schedule H (Form 990) 2023

 (continued)
Schedule H (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16j, 18e, 19e, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide
separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter
and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

Part V Facility Information

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

indicate on the daily report "mail returned."  PFS staff will review

system for the correct address and will make corrections within the

computer system and correspondence will be re-mailed.  If no correct or

current information can be obtained, the specific account(s) shall be

flagged for referral to an outside collection agency equipped to handle

this type of situation (see bad debt processing footnote).

In addition, during an emergency room visit if a patient is classified as

self-pay, a Financial Assistance application is either given to the

patient and/or guarantor at the visit or a Financial Assistance

application is put in the mail to the patient and/or guarantor.

Determination of eligibility is contingent upon receiving a completed

application and required documentation from the patient and/or guarantor.

Schedule H, Part V, Section B, Line 7a & 10a:

The Hospital's current and prior Community Health Needs Assessments and

Implementation Plans can be found at the following address:

https://monadnockcommunityhospital.com/about-us/

community-health-needs-and-benefits/

A direct link to the 2023 CHNA (for fiscal years ending in 2024-2026)

is:

https://monadnockcommunityhospital.com/wp-content/

uploads/2024/11/2024-MCH-CHNA-FINAL.pdf

A direct link to the 2020 CHNA (for fiscal years ending 2021-2023) is:
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Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. 

Schedule H (Form 990) 2023

 (continued)
Schedule H (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16j, 18e, 19e, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide
separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter
and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

Part V Facility Information

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

https://monadnockcommunityhospital.com/wp-content/

uploads/2022/08/2021CHNA-FINAL.pdf

A direct link to the 2023 CHNA Implementation Plan (for fiscal years

ending in 2024-2026) is:

https://monadnockcommunityhospital.com/wp-content/

uploads/2025/06/2024-MCH-Implementation-Plan-12.20.24.pdf

A direct link to the 2020 CHNA Implementation Plan (for fiscal years

ending in 2021-2023) is:

https://monadnockcommunityhospital.com/wp-content/uploads/

2022/08/MCH-Implementation-Plan-FINAL.pdf

Schedule H, Part V, Section B, Line 16b:

The complete financial assistance policy is available upon request and

in the waiting rooms. Instructions on how to find out more about

financial assistance are posted on the Hospital's website, on the back

of all billing invoices, and published in a brochure that is available

around the Hospital and in the admissions office.

The Hospital's Financial Assistance Policy, Plain Language Summary,

Financial Assistance Application, and additional financial assistance

information is available on the Hospital's website at:

https://monadnockcommunityhospital.com/financial-services/

financial-assistance/
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Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. 

Schedule H (Form 990) 2023

 (continued)
Schedule H (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16j, 18e, 19e, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide
separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter
and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

Part V Facility Information

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

A direct link to the Hospital's assistance policy is:

http://monadnockhosp.wpenginepowered.com/wp-content/

uploads/2020/11/MCH-FAP-Policy.pdf

A direct link to the Hospital's assistance application is:

http://monadnockhosp.wpenginepowered.com/wp-content/

uploads/2023/03/MCH-FAP-Application-FY23.pdf

A direct link to the Hospital's plain language summary is:

http://monadnockhosp.wpenginepowered.com/wp-

content/uploads/2023/03/Financial-Assistance-

Eligibility-Summary-Plain-Language-Summary-FY23.pdf

A direct link to the Hospital's statement and explanation for Amounts

Generally Billed ("AGB") is:

https://monadnockcommunityhospital.com/wp-content/

uploads/2024/03/Appendix-A-Amount-Generally-Billed.pdf

A direct link to the Hospital's statement of participating providers

under the financial assistance policy is:

https://monadnockcommunityhospital.com/wp-content/

uploads/2024/03/Appendix-C-Participating-Providers.pdf

Lastly, a direct link to a statement of services ineligble for charity

care under the Hospital's financial assistance policy is:

https://monadnockcommunityhospital.com/wp-content/

uploads/2024/03/Appendix-B-Ineligible-Services.pdf
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Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. 

Schedule H (Form 990) 2023

 (continued)
Schedule H (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16j, 18e, 19e, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide
separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter
and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

Part V Facility Information

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157
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Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility

Schedule H (Form 990) 2023

 (continued)
Schedule H (Form 990) 2023 Page 

(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address Type of facility (describe)

Part V Facility Information

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

13

1  Monadnock Orthopedic Associates
458 Old Street Road, Wellness Center
Peterborough, NH 03458 Physician practice

2  Monadnock Regional Pediatrics
454 Old Street Road, MAB Building
Peterborough, NH 03458 Physician practice

3  Monadnock Internal Medicine
454 Old Street Road, MAB Building
Peterborough, NH 03458 Physician practice

4  Jaffrey Family Medicine
82 Peterborough Road
Jaffrey, NH 03452 Physician practice

5  Monadnock Behavioral Health
458 Old Street Road, Wellness Center
Peterborough, NH 03458 Physician practice

6  Antrim Rural Health Clinic
12 Elm Street
Antrim, NH 03440 Physician practice

7  Monadnock Family Care
454 Old Street Road, MAB Building
Peterborough, NH 03458 Physician practice

8  Rindge Family Practice
145 US Route 202
Rindge, NH 03461 Physician practice

9  Monadnock Surgical Associates
454 Old Street Road, MAB Building
Peterborough, NH 03458 Physician practice

10 New Ipswich Family Medicine
821 Turnpike Road
New Ipswich, NH 03071 Physician practice
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Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility

Schedule H (Form 990) 2023

 (continued)
Schedule H (Form 990) 2023 Page 

(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address Type of facility (describe)

Part V Facility Information

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

13

11 Monadnock Gastroenterology Associates
454 Old Street Road #107
Peterborough, NH 03458 Physician practice

12 Monadnock Rheumatology Associates
458 Old Street Road, Wellness Center
Peterborough, NH 03458 Physician practice

13 Monadnock Cardiology Associates
454 Old Street Road #207
Peterborough, NH 03458 Physician practice
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Required descriptions.

Needs assessment.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance.

Community information.

Promotion of community health.

Affiliated health care system.

State filing of community benefit report.

Schedule H (Form 990) 2023

Schedule H (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Provide the following information.

 Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II and Part III, lines 2, 3, 4, 8, and

9b.

 Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any

CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

 Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be billed

for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's financial

assistance policy.

 Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic

constituents it serves.

 Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other health

care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (for example, open medical staff, community board, use of

surplus funds, etc.).

 If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the organization

and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

 If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a

community benefit report.

Part VI Supplemental Information

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

Part I, Line 3c:

N/A

Part I, Line 6a:

N/A

Part I, Line 7:

Charity care and means tested programs use the cost to charge ratio as

their methodology. This Hospital calculates the ratio in a manner

consistent with worksheet 2, patient care charges to patient care

expenses, to arrive at the ratio of cost to charges.

Part I, Line 7g:

Monadnock Community Hospital has several hospital clinical services and

hospital-owned physician practices. In accordance with IRS Instructions

for the Form 990, Schedule H, Worksheet 6, organizations may include any

applicable physician practices that are subsidized during the completion

of Schedule H. Furthermore, the definitions for Schedule H, Worksheet 6
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Schedule H (Form 990)

Schedule H (Form 990) Page 

(Continuation)Part VI Supplemental Information 

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

indicate that operating a service at a loss may constitute subsidizing a

health service. Therefore, the Hospital has included the following

hospital clinical services and hospital-owned physician practices that

operated at a loss, and their associated costs, in the calculations for

the Hospital's total subsidized health services, as reported on this

Schedule H.

a - Hospital based rural health clinic

b - Cardiac Rehab

c - Monadnock Family Care

d - New Ipswich Family Medicine

e - Jaffrey Family Medicine

f - Monadnock Behavioral Health

g - Monadnock Regional Pediatrics

h - Monadnock Surgical Associates

i - Anticoag Clinic

j - Orthopaedics

k - Rindge Family Practice

l - Internal Medicine

m - Monadnock Gastro Associates

n - Monadnock Rheumatology Associates

o - Oncology

p - Rivermead

The above-listed hospital clinical services and hospital-owned physician

practices have a community benefit (i.e. aggregate loss or subsidy from

the Hospital) of approximately $16.4 million. In addition, this community

benefit-figure does not take into account bad debts, charity care, or
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Schedule H (Form 990)

Schedule H (Form 990) Page 

(Continuation)Part VI Supplemental Information 

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

contractual adjustments. Thus, this community benefit of approximately

$16.4 million is a conservative figure that reconciles to the community

benefit information reported on IRS Form 990, Schedule H, Part I, Line 7g,

Column e.

Form 990, Schedule H instructions and guidance contains a template

(Worksheet 2) that may be used to determine the overall cost to charge

ratio that could be applied throughout Schedule H in order to convert

charges to a cost-of-service basis. Where applicable, the Hospital has

utilized Worksheet 2 for various calculations. The only areas where

Worksheet 2 was not utilized was in the preparation of this Schedule H,

Part 1, Line 7, were the following:

a. Schedule H Worksheet 6, Subsidized Health Services (the supporting

worksheet for Part I, Line 7g): the Hospital did not utilize Worksheet 2

when calculating the percentage used when determining the profit or loss

of each hospital clinical service and hospital-owned physician practice.

Instead, when compiling the subsidized hospital clinical services and

hospital-owned physician practices listed in 1c, the Hospital utilized the

actual estimated costs on the modified Medicare cost report instead of

applying the Worksheet 2 cost to charge percentage.

b. Schedule H, Worksheet 3, Unreimbursed Medicaid and Other Means Tested

Government Programs (the supporting schedule for Part I, Lines 7b and 7c);

and Worksheet 6, Medicaid Allowable Costs for Subsidized Health Services,

listed in line 1c above (which is part of the line 7g costs): the Hospital

did not utilize the Worksheet 2 cost to charge percentage when calculating

the Medicaid allowable cost. Instead, the Hospital utilized the actual,
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Schedule H (Form 990)

Schedule H (Form 990) Page 

(Continuation)Part VI Supplemental Information 

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

filed Medicaid cost report for the allowable costs.

Part I, Line 7, Column (f):

The Bad Debt expense included on Form 990, Part IX, Line 25(A),

but subtracted for purposes of calculating the percentage in

this column is $ 7,623,534.

Part II, Community Building Activities:

Monadnock Community Hospital, a not-for-profit hospital, has a primary

care network of physicians, nurse practitioners, psychiatrists,

psychologists, and social workers. This network provides a wide range of

primary and behavioral health care services for individuals and families

with offices in Peterborough, Antrim, Jaffrey, New Ipswich and Rindge.

Each year, MCH seeks to make the Monadnock Region a healthier place to

live by identifying new and changing healthcare needs, then developing a

strategy to address some of the most pressing issues. In addition, no one

is turned away who is in need of medical care. Our mission is to provide

health care for everyone in our community, regardless of their ability to

pay. Some examples of our efforts to reach beyond traditional hospital

services include:

- Providing services to patients unable to pay

- Offering access to medication, free or at reduced cost - millions of

dollars in medicine has been dispensed since the Medication Assistance

program was started in 2002.

- Improving community access to dental care resources.

- Provide training for community agencies, such as local volunteer fire

and rescue personnel.
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Schedule H (Form 990)

Schedule H (Form 990) Page 

(Continuation)Part VI Supplemental Information 

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

- Offer prevention and wellness education, from smoking cessation to

dealing with stress.

- Screenings and clinics for important health issues such as breast

cancer.

- Supplying information and support regarding timely health topics.

- Offer behavioral health (Substance use & mental health) trainings to

the community through Be The Change

- Offer space for community organization to meet, including local

support groups.

- The hospital has a Mobile Integrated Health department.

MCH also offers a robust system of volunteer programs and services to

engage its stakeholders, to bring people together in civic action, and to

promote the wellbeing and success of its community. Volunteer Services

responds to department requests for volunteer help and works with the

requesting department to develop a written service description, if

necessary. Every effort is made to fill the position(s) with qualified

volunteers. Volunteers assist with all levels of the Hospital's

operations, including materials management, blood drives, emergency

department assistance, general support and maintenance, recycling, shuttle

and transportation, and other related services.

Lastly, the Hospital remains committed to improving not just the physical

health but also the quality of life in its community. The Monadnock Region

has a rich and vibrant history of support for the Arts. Here at Monadnock

Community Hospital, we are in a unique position to help connect the world

of healing and the world of art. Our intent is to host a venue for artists

to exhibit in varied mediums, resulting in a visual experience which
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promotes the proven healing and restorative benefits of beautiful artwork.

Our vision is to eventually develop a permanent art collection for the

hospital which will be enjoyed for generations by patients and visitors to

our campus. Our Healing Arts Committee is comprised of individuals

representing a strong interest in the Healing Arts initiative and has

convened to create and develop all aspects of the MCH Healing Arts Gallery

as an established and vital venue going forward. The gallery holds three

shows per year displaying work from all local artists.

Part III, Line 2:

The amount reported on Part III, Line 2 was derived by applying the cost

to charge ratio against the amount of bad debt expense reported on Form

990, Part IX, Line 25, Column (A) ($7,623,534). Accounts written off to

bad debt include gross charges being written off less any payments

received against those charges. Any cash collected on accounts previously

written off is included as an offset to bad debt expense as recoveries of

bad debt. The Hospital calculates the ratio in a manner consistent with

Worksheet 2, patient care charges to patient care expenses, to arrive at

the ratio of costs to charges.

Part III, Line 3:

The estimated amount of charity care included in bad debt expense is based

on the number of applications for charity care denied due to lack of

complete documentation against the average charity care write off at cost

per qualified patient. We believe the amount is minimal based on our

extensive efforts to educate patients and staff about our various payment

plans and financial assistance programs to ensure that patients who

qualify for any of our programs utilize them. Depending on the specific
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circumstances, a patient may be eligible for charity care, discounted

care, payment programs, or a combination of the above. Due to these

efforts, we believe that amounts written off to bad debt that could

qualify as charity care is minimal.

Part III, Line 4:

Please see footnote 1 on page 8 of the attached audited financial

statements.

Part III, Line 8:

Medicare allowable cost of care was calculated from the Medicare cost

report for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024.

Medical services are provided to patients with Medicare coverage

regardless of whether or not a surplus or deficit is realized. Providing

Medicare services promotes access to healthcare services which are vitally

needed by our community. The Medicare cost report is completed based on

the rules and regulations set forth by the Centers for Medicare and

Medicaid Services.

As a critical access hospital, Monadnock Community Hospital is reimbursed

at 101% of Medicare allowable cost. This greater than 100% reimbursement

rate may from time-to-time result in reported revenue received from

Medicare in excess of total Medicare allowable costs.

Part III, Line 9b:

As of September 30, 2011, Monadnock Community Hospital has a written

credit and collection policy. Described within that policy are the
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collection practices and bad debt processes that are followed for patients

who are known to qualify for charity care or financial assistance. The

Organization utilizes a Financial Assistance Program (FAP) file which is

maintained by the Patient Financial Assistance Program of MCH. Internal

FAP insurance plans are applied to those accounts and related discount

amounts are adjusted in the billing system. Remaining balances are

expected to be paid in full by the patient.  Payment plans may be

requested by the patient and are established by the Patient Financial

Services staff according to established criteria.  Accounts are annotated

to reflect payment arrangements.  During bad debt processing, designated

staff evaluate accounts listed as collection review for potential bad debt

write off.  This process includes an examination of account history for

indication of FAP application.

Part VI, Line 2:

Monadnock Community Hospital (MCH) conducted a Community Health Needs

Assessment (CHNA) to gather input from patients, community organizations,

and staff. Participants shared perspectives on local health needs, helped

evaluate data, and provided guidance throughout the process. Their

collective knowledge shaped the assessment and its community impact.

As required by the Affordable Care Act, non-profit hospitals must complete

a CHNA every three years. The goal of MCH's CHNA is to identify and

prioritize community health needs. This assessment will serve as a

foundation for analyzing population health, refining outreach, fostering

collaboration, and enhancing community health initiatives while meeting

IRS requirements.
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In practical terms, the CHNA provides a research-based platform to guide

hospital efforts, allowing MCH to address the most pressing health needs

and make a meaningful impact.

The major strength of MCH is found in the ability of our physicians and

staff to offer extensive services utilizing state-of-the-art technology,

while maintaining the personalized care of a community hospital. MCH is a

25-bed Critical Access Hospital offering Medical, Surgical and Intensive

Care; Obstetrics; Pediatrics; and Mental Health services. In addition, a

wide variety of outpatient services are available, including Pulmonary,

Cardiac and Physical Rehabilitation; 24-hour Emergency Care; a fully

equipped laboratory; and an extensive Radiology department. MCH is

fortunate to have strong leadership and a dedicated community that allows

us to meet the ever-changing requirements of today's healthcare

environment. As that environment changes, MCH is also committed to

changing and providing the communities we serve with appropriate and

innovative programs.

The top ways respondents find out about health care are through a

physician or other healthcare worker (50.0%), a hospital's website

(34.9%), medical websites including WebMD or Mayo Clinic (34.1%), and/or

via word of mouth from friends or relatives (28.2%).

MCH also utilizes secondary data resources, such as income, education,

demographics, geographic location, and employment data to evaluate and

estimate its community's access to care, healthcare literacy, and general

wellbeing.
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The MCH CHNA Leadership Group worked to prioritize 33 community

health-related needs, as identified in the primary and secondary research

phases of the CHNA process. Based on the results of the Modified Delphi

Technique, the ten highest priority community health-related needs include

the following:

1. Mental health services for children

2. Mental health crisis care services

3. Urgent care and walk-in clinics

4. Doctors and others to provide primary care to adults and families

5. Mental health services for adults

6. Workforce development to help recruit and retain healthcare workforce

7. Public transportation (not necessarily for medical care)

8. Affordable housing

9. School and hospital collaboration to identify and care for students

with medical or mental health needs

10. Economic development - job creation and training

At a higher level, the top ten needs can be categorized into four groups:

- Mental health care

- Urgent care

- Access to primary care (i.e., more primary care providers and school /

hospital collaboration)

- Social and community-based issues (e.g., economic development issues,

housing, public transportation).

Though not explicit in the prioritization survey, community leaders also

include "Quality, affordable childcare" as a higher-priority community

need.
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MCH currently addresses all, or most, of the community needs identified in

the CHNA in some way. For each of the top 10 needs identified in the CHNA,

MCH examined its current programs, outreach efforts and collaborations, as

well as consideration for new initiatives such that each of the needs was

assigned to one of the following groups:

- Needs that are not part of MCH's purview (e.g., better addressed by

other organizations). In this case, MCH will support and advocate for

addressing the need but are not able to address the need directly.

- Needs that MCH will address through collaboration with community

partners.

- Needs for which MCH will enhance existing programs or establish new

ones. The hospital has current activities that may be able to be modified

or expanded to address the community health need, or newly created

activities or initiatives may be required to do so.

Part VI, Line 3:

MCH is committed to providing quality healthcare to anyone in need of

services, regardless of ability to pay. We understand patients may not

have the finances to pay for their healthcare services and medications,

and do not want this to prevent anyone from receiving necessary treatment.

As part of the Hospital's mission to the communities we serve, we have

developed programs to help meet the needs of our patients who meet income

eligibility. Through our Financial Assistance and Medication Assistance

Programs, we have been providing financial assistance for many years to

those who qualify.  We reach out to our patients in many different ways to

ensure that they are aware that help is available and to guide them
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through the process. Brochures and signage are posted in high traffic

areas and all employees of MCH are informed about the Financial Assistance

Program during orientation. When a patient goes through the registration

process at the Hospital the staff are trained to inform uninsured or

underinsured patients about the Monadnock Community Hospital Financial

Assistance program and that there is assistance available within the

Hospital to help with the application process. In addition, any time a

patient calls customer service, the representative is trained to help

identify and offer support to patients who may require financial

assistance. Patients may qualify for free care, discounted care, payment

plans or a combination of the above. Resources are also provided in

applying to federal and state programs for those who qualify.

Part VI, Line 4:

Monadnock Community Hospital is a 25-bed acute care facility serving a

geographically distinctive market in the Greater Monadnock region of New

Hampshire, whose population of 38,371 includes 13 towns in Cheshire and

Hillsborough counties.

The Social Vulnerability Index (SVI) was developed by the U.S. Centers for

Disease Control and Prevention as a metric for analyzing population data

to identify vulnerable populations. The SVI may be used to rank overall

population well-being and mobility relative to county and state QA data.

The SVI can also be used to determine the most vulnerable populations

during disaster preparedness and public health emergencies, including

pandemics.

The Hospital's most recent CHNA indicates the following findings from the
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SVI:

- The Monadnock service area is defined by its high senior citizen

population. 20% of Monadnock service area residents are age 65 and over, a

slightly higher percentage than the state (19%) and county (16.3%)

average.

- Median incomes are strong in the Monadnock service area ($92,476), and

poverty rates are slightly lower (5.4%) than the Hillsborough County

average (6.9%). By town, high poverty rates are noteworthy in Temple

(13%), Dublin (9.8%), Greenfield (8.1%), Greenville (7.8%), Francestown

(7.7%). Poverty rates are low in Hancock (3.3%), New Ipswich (3.4%), and

Peterborough (3.2%).

- While Hillsborough County experiences higher population diversity

compared with the New Hampshire average, which is not reflected in the

Monadnock service area. Just 8.7% of the service area population

identifies as an ethnic minority, well below county (18.1%) and state

(11.7%) averages.

- Youth (i.e., age 17 or younger) make up 20.6% of the Monadnock service

area population similar to the county average (20.0%) and slightly higher

than the state average (18.6%).

Part VI, Line 5:

Monadnock Community Hospital is a critical access hospital located in the

Monadnock Region of NH. Our mission is to improve the health and

well-being of our community. The Hospital is served by a board of trustees

consisting of local citizens active in their community and its

organizations. The majority of the board is not employed by the Hospital

and consists of local community and business representatives as well as

medical staff. Each year, MCH seeks to make the Monadnock Region a
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healthier place to live by identifying new and changing healthcare needs,

then developing a strategy to address some of the most pressing issues. In

addition, no one is turned away who is in need of medical care. Our

mission is to provide health care for everyone in our community,

regardless of their ability to pay. The Hospital is committed to giving

back to the community to the greatest extent possible. Monadnock Community

Hospital supports thousands of individuals and families with free or

reduced-fee services and programs. Our Financial Assistance Program

administered by the Social Services Department helps families and

individuals in need with access to health care and other available

community services such as catastrophic care, fuel assistance, meals on

wheels, food banks, and visiting nurses.

Other examples of the Hospital's effort to reach our patients beyond

traditional hospital services include access to free or reduced cost

medications through our Medication Assistance program; training for

community agencies such as local volunteer fire and rescue personnel;

offering prevention and wellness education including nutrition, smoking

cessation and dealing with stress; providing regular community seminars

regarding timely health topics; screenings and clinics for important

health issues such as breast cancer; offer behavioral health (substance

use & mental health) trainings to the community through Be The Change.

These are just a few of the many areas where we are reaching out to others

to assure they are cared for well.

Part VI, Line 6:

GraniteOne Health was a non-profit, New Hampshire-based healthcare system

consisting of Catholic Medical Center (CMC) in Manchester, Huggins
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Hospital (HH) in Wolfeboro, and Monadnock Community Hospital (MCH) in

Peterborough. GraniteOne Health drew on the resources and expertise of

these strong, trusted hospitals to enhance collaboration, strengthen

clinical partnerships and meet the health needs of the communities by

providing greater access to high-quality care and a seamless patient

experience.

However, On June 16, 2023, the parties submitted a Joint Notice to the

Director of Charitable Trusts pursuant to New Hampshire RSA 7:19-b to the

State of New Hampshire and received the Director of Charitable Trusts no

action report on December 1, 2023, clearing the way for the parties to

complete the disaffiliation. The parties' respective boards each approved

changes to their governing documents to unwind the reserved powers and

dissolve GraniteOne.  On May 30, 2024, the parties filed amendments to

their respective governing documents with the New Hampshire Secretary of

State as well as the Statement of Dissolution of GraniteOne to complete

the wind-down requirements of the GraniteOne system.

Accordingly, as of the end of the period covered by this Form 990,

Monadnock Community Hospital is no longer part of this Affiliated Health

Care System, though the Hospital was a member of this System at the

beginning and through and a portion of this tax year.

Part VI, Line 7, List of States Receiving Community Benefit Report:

NH
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Name of the organization

Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection 

criteria used to award the grants or assistance? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any
recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

Method of
valuation (book,
FMV, appraisal,

other)

Name and address of organization
or government

EIN IRC section
(if applicable)

Amount of
cash grant

Amount of
noncash

assistance

Description of
noncash assistance

Purpose of grant
or assistance

Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table

Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
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LHA

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2023

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

X

Town of Peterborough
1 Grove Street For the benefit of the
Peterborough, NH 03458 Government 15,000. 0. Peterborough Ambulance

Contoocook Valley School District
106 Hancock Road Support the Hope Squad
Peterborough, NH 03458 Government 8,693. 0. Basic Program

Support no-fee
Community Volunteer Transportation transportation to those
Company - 375 Jaffrey Road, Suite in need in the Monadnock
3 - Peterborough, NH 03458 26-2838428 501(c)(3) 8,000. 0. Region

3.
0.
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recipients
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Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

Dr. Mark Luedke Memorial Scholarship Fund 1 4,317. 0.

Dr. Herbert E. Flewelling Scholarship 2 4,000. 0.

Norma A. Houghton Nursing Scholarship 1 1,500. 0.

Nursing Education Fund 13 52,500. 0.

Peter L Gosline Scholarship 1 1,500. 0.

Part I, Line 2:

During the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, the Hospital made

contributions to governmental entities and 501(c)(3) public charities

located in the Hospital's geographic region.

The Hospital continued the Dr. Mark Luedke Memorial Scholarship Fund in

memory of the Organization's former Radiology Medical Director. The fund is

to support clinical education and certification for members of MCH's

Radiology Department, and is disbursed with the input of the Director of
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Radiology, the Chief Nursing Officer, and the VP of Human Resources.

The Hospital also continued the Dr. Herbert E. Flewelling Scholarship to

honor the memory of Dr. Flewelling, who practiced both in Peterborough and

Jaffrey. Scholarships are usually awarded each year to graduates of local

area high schools. The scholarships are given to outstanding students who

are furthering their education in the medical field. The actual cash award

is made upon satisfactory completion of six months of education.

The Hospital also continued the Norma A. Houghton Nursing Scholarship to

honor the memory of Norma A. Houghton, who devoted her profession to being

an RN certified as a lactation consultant, and who served the birthing

suite at the Hospital from 1977-2006. Scholarships are usually awarded each

year to graduates of local area high schools. The scholarships are given to

outstanding students who are furthering their education in the nursing

field.

The Hospital also continued the Peter L. Gosline Employee Education

Scholarship Fund to honor Peter Gosline, the president and CEO of the

Hospital from 1998 to 2014. The Scholarship provides financial assistance

to eligible employees pursuing higher education and skills development

within health services professions.
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For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2023

Name of the organization

Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,

Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel

Travel for companions

Housing allowance or residence for personal use

Payments for business use of personal residence

Tax indemnification and gross-up payments

Discretionary spending account

Health or social club dues or initiation fees

Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or

reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,

trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's

CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to

establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III.

Compensation committee

Independent compensation consultant

Form 990 of other organizations

Written employment contract

Compensation survey or study

Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing

organization or a related organization:

Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?

Participate in or receive payment from a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based compensation arrangement?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III.

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the revenues of:

The organization?

Any related organization?

If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the net earnings of:

The organization?

Any related organization?

If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments

not described on lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part III

Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the

initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part III

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? ���������������������������������������������
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X
X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

09070811 793251 13413         2023.06010 Monadnock Community Hospita 13413__1
 80



332112  11-06-23

2

Part II Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. 

Note: 

(B) (C)  (D)  (E)  (F) 

(A) (i) (ii) (iii) 

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2023

Schedule J (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).
Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VII.

The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC and/or 1099-NEC
compensation

Retirement and
other deferred
compensation

Nontaxable
benefits

Total of columns
(B)(i)-(D)

Compensation
in column (B)

reported as deferred
on prior Form 990

Name and Title Base
compensation

Bonus &
incentive

compensation

Other
reportable

compensation

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

(1)  Alexander J. Walker, Esq. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
Ex-Officio (voting) (end 3/2024) 649,284. 0. 68,240. 270,586. 80,585. 1,068,695. 0.
(2)  Vache Hambardzumyan, MD 594,337. 1,000. 950. 0. 29,310. 625,597. 0.
Physician 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(3)  Terrence McNamara, DO 436,058. 18,572. 450. 6,600. 31,329. 493,009. 0.
Trustee/Physician 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(4)  Cynthia McGuire 343,108. 69,719. 22,436. 24,100. 27,964. 487,327. 17,500.
Chief Executive Officer 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(5)  Derek Anderson, MD 434,625. 1,000. 950. 6,600. 32,879. 476,054. 0.
Physician 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(6)  Daniel Perli, MD 440,953. 1,000. 800. 6,558. 11,644. 460,955. 0.
Physician/Chief Medical Officer 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(7)  Shawn Harrington, MD 399,717. 1,000. 1,190. 6,600. 29,829. 438,336. 0.
Physician 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(8)  Dmitry Tarasevich, MD 395,104. 1,000. 450. 6,600. 11,473. 414,627. 0.
Physician 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(9)  Richard D. Scheinblum 263,630. 23,446. 690. 5,396. 20,488. 313,650. 0.
VP Finance/CFO 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. Also complete this part for any additional information. 

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

Part I, Line 4b:

Schedule J, Page 1, Line 4b, supplemental non-qualified retirement plans:

Cynthia McGuire, President & CEO, participates in a 457(f) plan with

Monadnock Community Hospital. After a three year vesting period, amounts

previously contributed to her by Monadnock Community Hospital are reported

as part of her W-2 wages. In calendar year 2023, a total of $17,500 was

deposited into Ms. McGuire's 457(f) plan account, which is included in the

amount reported on Schedule J, Part II, Column C for this current fiscal

year Form 990 filing. Additionally, $18,626 of compensation is reported in

Column B(iii), which represents the vested 2020 contribution of $17,500 and

earnings of $1,126. The $17,500 has also been reported on this Schedule J,

Part II, Column F, as compensation deferred in a previous period which

became taxable during this filing period (calendar year 2023 for purposes

of income and benefit reporting).

Alexander Walker, Jr. takes part in a section 457(f) forfeitable

nonqualified deferred compensation plan administered by Catholic Medical

Center. In calendar year 2023, Mr. Walker received contributions of
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. Also complete this part for any additional information. 

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

$258,386 from Catholic Medical Center into his 457(f) Plan. Such

contributions are included in the total deferred compensation reported for

Mr. Walker on this Schedule J, Part II, Column C.

Part I, Line 7:

MCH may from time-to-time compensate physicians utilizing quality and

productivity targets based on WRVU (work relative value units). In

addition, the Compensation Committee may recommend to the full board,

annually, the variable pay award that may be issued to the Hospital's CEO.

The payment of any such awards are discretionary and are subject to meeting

the pre-determined goals of the Organization.
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SCHEDULE K
(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,

explanations, and any additional information in Part VI.
Attach to Form 990. Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

Part I Bond Issues

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i)

Yes No Yes No Yes No

A

B

C

D

Part II Proceeds

A B C D

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule K (Form 990) 2023

Defeased On behalf
of issuer

 

Name of the organization

Issuer name Issuer EIN CUSIP # Date issued Issue price Description of purpose Pooled
financing

Amount of bonds retired

Amount of bonds legally defeased

������������������������������

�������������������������

Total proceeds of issue

Gross proceeds in reserve funds

�������������������������������

��������������������������

Capitalized interest from proceeds �������������������������

Proceeds in refunding escrows ��������������������������

Issuance costs from proceeds

Credit enhancement from proceeds

Working capital expenditures from proceeds

���������������������������

������������������������

��������������������

Capital expenditures from proceeds

Other spent proceeds

Other unspent proceeds

Year of substantial completion

������������������������

�������������������������������

������������������������������

���������������������������

Were the bonds issued as part of a refunding issue of tax-exempt bonds (or,

if issued prior to 2018, a current refunding issue)? ������������������

Were the bonds issued as part of a refunding issue of taxable bonds (or, if

issued prior to 2018, an advance refunding issue)?

Has the final allocation of proceeds been made?

�����������������

������������������

Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the

final allocation of proceeds? ����������������������������

LHA

Supplemental Information on Tax-Exempt Bonds
2023

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157
See Part VI for Column (f) Continuations

NHBFA Revenue Bonds
Series 2013 02-1304598 None 01/01/13 27,240,000.

refinance
existing Series 2 X X X

6,688,887.

27,240,000.

27,057,466.
182,534.

2013

X

X
X

X
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Part III Private Business Use

A B C D

1

2

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

3a

b

c

d

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

c

Part IV Arbitrage

A B C D

1

2

3

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

a

b

c

Schedule K (Form 990) 2023

Schedule K (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC,

which owned property financed by tax-exempt bonds? ����������������

Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of

bond-financed property? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private

business use of bond-financed property? �����������������������

If "Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside

counsel to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed property?

Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of

bond-financed property? �������������������������������

If "Yes" to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other

outside counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property? �

Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities

other than a section 501(c)(3) organization or a state or local government ������� % % % %

Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use as a

result of unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization,

another section 501(c)(3) organization, or a state or local government ��������� % % % %

Total of lines 4 and 5 ��������������������������������� % % % %

Does the bond issue meet the private security or payment test? ������������

Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond-financed property to a non-

governmental person other than a 501(c)(3) organization since the bonds were issued?

If "Yes" to line 8a, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sold or

disposed of ������������������������������������� % % % %

If "Yes" to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations

sections 1.141-12 and 1.145-2? ����������������������������

Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that all

nonqualified bonds of the issue are remediated in accordance with the

requirements under Regulations sections 1.141-12 and 1.145-2?������������

Has the issuer filed Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate, Yield Reduction and

Penalty in Lieu of Arbitrage Rebate? �������������������������

If "No" to line 1, did the following apply?

Rebate not due yet?

Exception to rebate?

���������������������������������

���������������������������������

No rebate due? ������������������������������������

If "Yes" to line 2c, provide in Part VI the date the rebate computation was

performed ��������������������������������������

Is the bond issue a variable rate issue? ������������������������

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

X

X

X

X

.00

.00

.00
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
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Part IV Arbitrage 

A B C D

4a

b

c

d

e

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

a

b

c

d

5

6

7

Part V Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action

A B C D

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

Part VI Supplemental Information. 

Schedule K (Form 990) 2023

(continued)
Schedule K (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered into a qualified

hedge with respect to the bond issue? ������������������������

Name of provider �����������������������������������

Term of hedge

Was the hedge superintegrated?

Was the hedge terminated?

������������������������������������

���������������������������

�����������������������������

Were gross proceeds invested in a guaranteed investment contract (GIC)? ������

Name of provider

Term of GIC

�����������������������������������

�������������������������������������

Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market value of the GIC satisfied?

Were any gross proceeds invested beyond an available temporary period? ������

Has the organization established written procedures to monitor the

requirements of section 148? �����������������������������

Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations

of federal tax requirements are timely identified and corrected through the

voluntary closing agreement program if self-remediation isn't available under

applicable regulations? ��������������������������������

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K. See instructions.

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

X

X

X

X

X

Schedule K, Part I, Bond Issues:
(a) Issuer Name: NHBFA Revenue Bonds Series 2013
(f) Description of Purpose: refinance existing Series 2007 and 2009 bonds

Schedule K, Part III, Line 9, Part IV, line 7 and Part V:
Although formal policies are not in place in regards to the remediation
of our bond, the monitoring requirements of Section 148, and procedures
to ensure that violations are timely identified and corrected Monadnock
Community Hospital has compliance checks in place that substantiate
these requirements. Below is a list of all compliance checks that
Monadnock Community Hospital has in place to monitor the 2013 Bond
Issue:

1. Covenant calculations performed monthly as part of the Financial
Scorecard preparation which is reviewed by the MCH Board of Trustees.

2. Covenant calculations are performed for each quarter and reported
to the bond issuer, TD Bank.

3. Covenant certificate is signed each quarter by the CFO and

See Part VI Supplemental Information Sheet
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Part VI Supplemental Information. 

Schedule K (Form 990) 2023

 (continued)
Schedule K (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K. See instructions.

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

reported to the bond issuer, TD Bank.

4. Financial statements and statistical reports are send to the bond
issuer, TD Bank, on a quarterly basis.

5. Annual Operating and Capital budgets are reported to the bond
issuer, TD Bank.

6. A No Event of Default certificate is signed by the CFO annually
and reported to the bond issuer, TD Bank.

7. Annual Audited Financial statements are reported to the bond
issuer, TD Bank.

Each of these items that are reported to TD Bank has a specific
deadline for completion as outlined in the bond documents.



OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Loan to or
from the

organization?

332131  11-06-23

(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a,
28b, or 28c; or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.

Open to Public
Inspection

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
 Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Employer identification number

1 (b) (d) 
(a) (c) 

Yes No

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

2

3

(a) (c) (e) (g) (h) (i) (d) (b) (f) 

Yes No Yes No Yes No

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

Total

(b) (a) (c) (d) (e) 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990) 2023

Approved
by board or
committee?

Written
agreement?

Relationship
with organization

Name of the organization

(section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)(4), and section 501(c)(29) organizations only)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b; or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

Relationship between disqualified
person and organization

Corrected?
Name of disqualified person Description of transaction

Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under

section 4958 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ $

$Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a, or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the organization

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.

Name of
interested person

Purpose
of loan

Original
principal amount

 In
default?

Balance due

To From

������������������������������������������ $

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

Relationship between
interested person and

the organization

Name of interested person Amount of
assistance

Type of
assistance

Purpose of
assistance

LHA

SCHEDULE L

Part I Excess Benefit Transactions 

Part II Loans to and/or From Interested Persons

Part III Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons

Transactions With Interested Persons

2023

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157
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(e) (a) (b) (c) (d) 

Yes No

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

Schedule L (Form 990) 2023

Schedule L (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.
Sharing of

organization's
revenues?

Name of interested person Relationship between interested
person and the organization

Amount of
transaction

Description of
transaction

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L. See instructions.

Part IV Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons

Part V Supplemental Information

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

Michael Shea Lessor of Rental Pr 141,220.Michael She X

Sch L, Part IV, Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons:

(a) Name of Person: Michael Shea

(b) Relationship Between Interested Person and Organization:

Lessor of Rental Property

(d) Description of Transaction: Michael Shea served as a Trustee on the

Hospital's board of directors. Mr. Shea is also the president and part

owner of Belletetes, Inc. Monadnock Community Hospital leases a building

in Jaffrey, NH for the Jaffrey Family Medicine Practice which is owned by

Belletetes, Inc. Terms are at arms-length. The total amount reported in

Column C represents rental payments ($141,220) as well as payments for

property taxes and common area maintenance.
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Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2023

Name of the organization

LHA

(Form 990)

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2023

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

Form 990, Part III, Line 3, Changes in Program Services:

On December 30, 2016, the Hospital became affiliated with Catholic

Medical Center (CMC), a 330-bed acute care hospital in Manchester, New

Hampshire, and Huggins Hospital (HH), a 25-bed critical access hospital

in Wolfeboro, New Hampshire, through the formation of a common parent,

GraniteOne Health (GraniteOne).  GraniteOne is a New Hampshire

voluntary corporation that is recognized as being a Section 501(c)(3)

tax-exempt and "supporting organization" within the meaning of Section

509(a)(3).

However, pursuant to the Affiliation Agreement that formed GraniteOne,

the CMC, HH and MCH each had a right, after two years of participation

in GraniteOne, to evaluate whether they would continue participation in

the system. Upon review, each participant within GraniteOne concluded

it was best to withdraw from GraniteOne and subsequently provided the

required notice on October 28, 2022.  On June 16, 2023, the parties

submitted a Joint Notice to the Director of Charitable Trusts pursuant

to New Hampshire RSA 7:19-b to the State of New Hampshire and received

the Director of Charitable Trusts no action report on December 1, 2023,

clearing the way for the parties to complete the disaffiliation. The

parties' respective boards each approved changes to their governing

documents to unwind the reserved powers and dissolve GraniteOne.  On

May 30, 2024, the parties filed amendments to their respective

governing documents with the New Hampshire Secretary of State as well

as the Statement of Dissolution of GraniteOne to complete the wind-down

requirements of the GraniteOne system.
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Employer identification number

Schedule O (Form 990) 2023

Schedule O (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Name of the organization
Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

Form 990, Part III, Line 4a, Program Service Accomplishments:

or surgical emergency; for initiating life saving procedures in all

types of emergency situations; and for providing emergency and initial

evaluations and treatment for other conditions including minor

illnesses and injuries, and sub-acute medical problems. During the

year, there were 13,400 visits to the ER.

Physician Practices - Family health services, programs, and education

are integral components of healthcare at MCH. Inpatient and outpatient

primary care includes: medical, surgical, psychological and specialist

services, provided by physicians and mid-level practitioners. These are

located at the Hospital and its four satellite practices located in

Antrim, Jaffrey, New Ipswich, and Rindge. During the year, 58,818

primary care office visits were recorded.

Surgical Services - Includes same day and short-term inpatient surgery.

MCH provides surgery in the areas of orthopaedics, general surgery,

OB/GYN, ophthalmology, urology, ENT, and podiatry. In addition, the

Hospital offers some non-surgical procedures including colonoscopies,

gastroscopies, and pain management injections. During the fiscal year,

3,461 procedures were performed.

Radiology and Diagnostics - MCH provides advanced radiological

technology and extensive imaging services including: bone density, MRI,

CT, nuclear medicine, ultrasound, mammography, and other diagnostic

procedures, both inpatient and outpatient. During the fiscal year,

34,644 exams were performed.
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Employer identification number

Schedule O (Form 990) 2023

Schedule O (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Name of the organization
Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

Rehabilitation Services - Additionally, MCH serves the people of the

Monadnock Region through its medical rehabilitation and fitness

services. MCH offers rehabilitation programs for cardiac and diabetic

rehabilitation, along with pulmonary fitness, which feature educational

and exercise components. We also provide physical and occupational

therapy, as well as speech rehabilitation. During the fiscal year,

73,151 procedures were recorded for these services.

Monadnock Community Hospital's Financial Grant Program provides

assistance with hospital and/or physician bills for qualifying

patients. In fiscal year 2024, the Organization recorded $891,000 in

charges foregone based on established rates. The estimated cost

incurred to provide these services was $ . In addition, Monadnock

Community Hospital provided other services to the community at no cost

or reduced cost, such as screenings and clinics. The cost of providing

these services was approximately $17,260,000 in fiscal year 2024.

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 2:

James Callahan, Esq., and Michael Shea, who each served on the Hospital's

Board during this tax year, share a business relationship.

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 4:

During the period covered by this Form 990 tax return, Monadnock Community

Hospital ("MCH") adopted the following significant changes to its governing

bylaws:

1. Effective February 2024, MCH is no longer part of the GraniteOne Health
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Schedule O (Form 990) 2023

Schedule O (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Name of the organization
Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

hospital system. Previously, GraniteOne Health was the sole member of MCH.

2. Previously, as the sole member, GraniteOne Health was able to exercise

certain powers and responsibilities over MCH's governance and operations.

Upon its dissociation from GraniteOne Health, the responsibilities and

duties for all MCH governance and Board composition decisions became vested

with the MCH Board of Trustees, and GraniteOne Health ceased to have

influence over such duties within MCH.

3. The former bylaws previously allowed that the GraniteOne Health CEO

would be an ex-officio of the MCH Board of Trustees. The amended and newly

adopted bylaws removed such privileges from the GraniteOne Health CEO.

Additionally, the newly adopted bylaws update the terms for ex-officio

trustees in general, stating that there shall now be allowed two members of

the active MCH Medical Staff to be ex-officio Trustees (previously one was

allowed), and that the Monadnock Health Partners Medical Director is not

necessarily by default treated as such an ex-officio Trustee of the Board

(previously, such privileges were given to the Medical Director).

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 11b:

The Hospital's Form 990 is prepared with assistance by an independent

public accounting firm. A draft of the Form 990 is initially reviewed in

detail by key finance employees. Thereafter, the draft is made available to

the full board for review and comment prior to filing with the IRS.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 12c:

On an annual basis, the Organization provides all

administrators/directors/managers, Board Members, and medical staff members
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Schedule O (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Name of the organization
Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

with the conflict of interest policy. Said individuals are required to

complete a new conflict of interest disclosure on an annual basis. Any

conflicts of interest noted are reviewed by the Chair of the Board, in

conjunction with the Corporate Compliance Officer. If the conflict of

interest appears to meet the policy definitions requiring full Board

review, the Chair of the Board takes this to the full Board meeting, and it

is discussed, and appropriate action is taken (in compliance with state and

federal requirements). The conflict of interest statement requires

signatories to inform the Hospital of any conflict of interest that occurs

at any time throughout the year. If a conflict of interest arises during

the year, it is reviewed by the Compliance Officer, and if necessary, is

taken to the Board Chair/Board. The Compliance Officer confers with legal

counsel with regard to conflicts of interest, if there is any question

regarding the potential conflict.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 15:

The Organization has a written executive compensation policy and procedure.

Under this policy, the Compensation Committee, comprised of delegated

representatives of the Board of Trustees, has the power and responsibility

to determine the Hospital's approach to executive compensation and review

the performance of the CEO. The Compensation Committee has the

responsibility to set, monitor and review the base salary of the CEO. The

Committee maintains minutes of sessions and final recommendations and

determinations in accordance with the Board of Trustee guidelines.

Annually, market data is reviewed by the Committee to determine the

appropriate salary for the Hospital's CEO based upon identified standards.

At the end of the time period, the Committee reviews to what extent stated

goals were met and recommends an amount for the variable pay award to be
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Name of the organization
Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

approved by the full board.

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 19:

Monadnock Community Hospital files audited financial statements annually

with the New Hampshire Attorney General's Charitable Trust Unit and informs

the Director of Charitable Trusts of pecuniary benefit transactions that

have occurred between MCH and a board member or officer.  Notices of such

transactions of $5,000 or more are also published in the local newspaper in

accordance with NH RSA 7:19-A, II(D). Current copies of the bylaws,

conflict of interest policy and Form 990 are on file with the Charitable

Trust Unit.

The Hospital also makes its governing documents, conflict of interest

policy, and financial statements available to the public upon request.

Form 990, Part VII, Section A, Column D: Director Compensation

The 2023 compensation reported for Terrence McNamara, DO, as paid by

Monadnock Community Hospital, was paid in return for medical services

provided by Terrence McNamara as an employee of the Hospital. No part

of Terrence McNamara's compensation was remuneration in return for

services as a voting member of the Hospital's Board of Trustees.

Form 990, Part VIII, Line 7: Realized Capital Gains

The amount reported on lines 7c and 7d as realized gains agrees to

reporting from the Hospital's custodian bank and third party investment

managers. Due to the volume of investment activity, the Hospital relies

on the custodian bank and third party investment managers to track the
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Employer identification number

Schedule O (Form 990) 2023

Schedule O (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Name of the organization
Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

sale of investments at the individual asset level. Therefore the

ability to track and report proceeds and basis of the sales is

extremely difficult.

Form 990, Part XI, line 9, Changes in Net Assets:

Decrease in fair value of interest rate swap agreement            -644,783.

Increase in fair value of perpetual trust interest               1,222,837.

Increase in fair value of equipment due to lease-transfer           10,297.

Total to Form 990, Part XI, Line 9                                 588,351.

Form 990, Part XI, Line 2c: Audit Review Process

The Audit Committee oversees the audit process for Monadnock Hospital.

The audit process for the financial statements did not change from the

prior year. Independent accountants performed the audit for the fiscal

years ended 9/30/2023 and 9/30/2024.
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Section 512(b)(13)

controlled

entity?

332161  09-28-23

SCHEDULE R
(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.

Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
InspectionGo to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Employer identification number

Part I Identification of Disregarded Entities. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. 
Part II

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g)

Yes No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2023

Name of the organization

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.

Name, address, and EIN (if applicable)
of disregarded entity

Primary activity Legal domicile (state or

foreign country)

Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
entity

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related tax-exempt
organizations during the tax year.

Name, address, and EIN
of related organization

Primary activity Legal domicile (state or

foreign country)

Exempt Code
section

Public charity
status (if section

501(c)(3))

Direct controlling
entity

LHA

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

2023

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

Alliance Ambulatory Services - 02-0519436
100 McGregor Street CMC Healthcare
Manchester, NH  03102 Ambulatory Surgical Center New Hampshire 501(c)(3) Line 10 System X
Alliance Health Services - 61-1508839
100 McGregor Street CMC Healthcare
Manchester, NH  03102 Practices New Hampshire 501(c)(3) Line 10 System X
Alliance Resources - 02-0398138
100 McGregor Street CMC Healthcare
Manchester, NH  03102 Real Estate New Hampshire 501(c)(3) Line 12b, II System X
Catholic Medical Center - 02-0315693
100 McGregor Street
Manchester, NH  03102 Hospital New Hampshire 501(c)(3) Line 3 GraniteOne Health X
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Section 512(b)(13)

controlled

organization?

332222
04-01-23

Part II Continuation of Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g)

Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990)

Name, address, and EIN
of related organization

Primary activity Legal domicile (state or

foreign country)

Exempt Code
section

Public charity
status (if section

501(c)(3))

Direct controlling
entity

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

CMC Healthcare System - 01-0568516
100 McGregor Street
Manchester, NH  03102 Parent New Hampshire 501(c)(3) Line 12b, II N/A X
CMC Physician Practice Associates -
02-0460245, 100 McGregor Street, Manchester, CMC Healthcare
NH  03102 Practices New Hampshire 501(c)(3) Line 10 System X
GraniteOne Health - 81-4663563
100 McGregor Street
Manchester, NH  03102 Supporting Organization New Hampshire 501(c)(3) Line 12a, I N/A X
Huggins Hospital - 03-0223332
240 South Main Street
Wolfeboro, NH  03894 Hospital New Hampshire 501(c)(3) Line 3 GraniteOne Health X
Monadnock Health Services - INACTIVE - Monadnock
02-0420789, 452 Old Street Road, Community
Peterborough, NH  03458 Inactive New Hampshire 501(c)(3) Line 12a, I Hospital X
St. Peter's Home - 02-0222228
100 McGregor Street CMC Healthcare
Manchester, NH  03102 Day Care Services New Hampshire 501(c)(3) Line 10 System X
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foreign
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2

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership.  Part III

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) (j) (k)

Yes No Yes No

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust.  Part IV

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i)

Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2023

Predominant income
(related, unrelated,

excluded from tax under
sections 512-514)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related
organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

Name, address, and EIN
of related organization

Primary activity Direct controlling
entity

Share of total
income

Share of
end-of-year

assets

Code V-UBI
amount in box
20 of Schedule
K-1 (Form 1065)

Percentage
ownership

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related
organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

Name, address, and EIN
of related organization

Primary activity Direct controlling
entity

Type of entity
(C corp, S corp,

or trust)

Share of total
income

Share of
end-of-year

assets

Percentage
ownership

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

Alliance Urgent Services -
83-1238167, 100 McGregor Health Care
Street, Manchester, NH  03102 Services NH N/A N/A N/A N/A X N/A X N/A
Bedford Ambulatory Surgical
Center, LLC - 02-0519727, 11
Washington Place, Bedford, NH
03110 Surgical Center NH N/A N/A N/A N/A X N/A X N/A

NH Value Care ACO LLC -
83-2029076, 100 McGregor Health Care
Street, Manchester, NH  03102 Services NH N/A N/A N/A N/A X N/A X N/A

Alliance Enterprises - 02-0386795
100 McGregor Street
Manchester, NH  03102 Real Estate NH N/A C CORP N/A N/A N/A X
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Part V Transactions With Related Organizations. 

Note: Yes No

1

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

i

j

k

l

m

n

o

p

q

r

s

(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) 1a

1b

1c

1d

1e

1f

1g

1h

1i

1j

1k

1l

1m

1n

1o

1p

1q

1r

1s

2

(a) (b) (c) (d)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2023

Schedule R (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

 Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule.

During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?

Receipt of interest, annuities, royalties, or rent from a controlled entity ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s)

Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s)

Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s)

Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Dividends from related organization(s) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Sale of assets to related organization(s)

Purchase of assets from related organization(s)

Exchange of assets with related organization(s)

Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s)

Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s)

Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s)

Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses

Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s)

Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

��������������������������������������������������������

If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.

Name of related organization Transaction
type (a-s)

Amount involved Method of determining amount involved

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

X
X
X
X
X

X
X
X
X
X

X
X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X
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Yes No Yes No Yes N

4

Part VI Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) (j) (k)

o

Schedule R (Form 990) 2023

Predominant income
(related, unrelated,

excluded from tax under
sections 512-514)

Code V-UBI
amount in box 20
of Schedule K-1

(Form 1065)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross revenue)
that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

Name, address, and EIN
of entity

Primary activity Legal domicile
(state or foreign

country)

Share of
total

income

Share of
end-of-year

assets

Percentage
ownership

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2023

Schedule R (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

Part VII Supplemental Information

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

Form 990, Schedule R, Parts II and IV:

Many of the entities listed as related organizations of Monadnock

Community Hospital ("MCH") on this Form 990, Schedule R, are related to

MCH through shared memberships and associations with GraniteOne Health.

However, during the period covered by this Form 990, MCH ended its

relationship with GraniteOne Health, and GraniteOne Health ceased to be

the sole member of MCH. As a result, as of the end of this tax year

ending September 30, 2024, are, in fact, no longer connected or related

to MCH. In accordance with IRS Instructions for the Form 990 and

Schedule R, these entities have still been disclosed as related

organizations, though the dissociation occurred in February 2024.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
 
Board of Trustees 
The Monadnock Community Hospital 
 
 
Opinion 
 
We have audited the financial statements of The Monadnock Community Hospital (the Hospital), which 
comprise the balance sheets as of September 30, 2024 and 2023, the related statements of operations, changes 
in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 
 
In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of the Hospital as of September 30, 2024 and 2023, and the results of its operations, changes in net 
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America. 
 
Basis for Opinion 
 
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America (GAAS).  Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors'
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.  We are required to be 
independent of the Hospital and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant 
ethical requirements relating to our audits.  We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 
 
Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or 
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Hospital's ability to continue as a 
going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are issued or available to be issued.
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Board of Trustees
The Monadnock Community Hospital 

 
Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report that includes our 
opinion.  Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when 
it exists.  The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting 
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override 
of internal control.  Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually 
or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial 
statements. 
 
In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we: 
 
  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 
 
  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 

fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.  Such procedures 
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. 

 
  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 

that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Hospital's internal control.  Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

 
  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 

accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

 
  Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that 

raise substantial doubt about the Hospital's ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable 
period of time. 

 
We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters 
that we identified during the audit. 
 

 
Manchester, New Hampshire 
January 23, 2025 
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THE MONADNOCK COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
 

BALANCE SHEETS
 

September 30, 2024 and 2023 
 
 

ASSETS 
 

 2024 2023
Current assets: 
 Cash and cash equivalents  $ 25,282,327 $ 28,782,684 
 Accounts receivable   10,613,339  8,515,009 
 Current portion of notes receivable   233,943  117,750 
 Other receivables   130,997  222,389 
 Inventories   1,557,225  1,462,118 
 Prepaid expenses and other current assets   1,780,257  1,290,843 
 
  Total current assets   39,598,088  40,390,793 
 
Assets limited as to use   121,284,740  96,830,979 
 
Medical office building and related assets, net of accumulated 
 depreciation of $2,617,499 in 2024 and $2,533,926 in 2023   965,608  1,049,181 
 
Property and equipment, net   40,141,863  37,905,767 
 
Notes receivable, less current portion   627,434  823,243 
 
Operating lease right-of-use assets   87,144  289,509 
 
Interest rate swap agreements        350,847 
 
Other: 
 Other assets   538,810  575,187 
 
        
 
Total assets  $ 203,243,687 $178,215,506 
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LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
 
 2024 2023
Current liabilities: 
 Accounts payable and accrued expenses  $ 7,315,467 $ 6,773,623 
 Accrued payroll and related accounts   4,412,129  3,149,747 
 Estimated third-party payor settlements   24,284,840  27,183,993 
 Current portion of operating lease liabilities   87,622  200,732 
 Current portion of finance lease liabilities   24,520  53,684 
 Current portion of long-term debt   747,144  714,684 
 
  Total current liabilities   36,871,722  38,076,463 
 
Operating lease liabilities, less current portion        89,433 
 
Finance lease liabilities, less current portion   67,460  91,980 
 
Long-term debt, less current portion   19,803,969  20,551,199 
 
Interest rate swap agreements   293,936    
 
  Total liabilities   57,037,087  58,809,075 
 
Commitments and contingencies 
 
Net assets: 
 Without donor restrictions  128,694,052  104,705,702 
 With donor restrictions   17,512,548  14,700,729 
 
  Total net assets  146,206,600  119,406,431 
 
Total liabilities and net assets  $203,243,687 $ 178,215,506 
 
 
 
See accompanying notes. 



 

 5 

THE MONADNOCK COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
 

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
 

Years Ended September 30, 2024 and 2023 
 
 
 2024 2023
Operating revenues: 
 Patient service revenue  $105,477,499 $ 93,017,196 
 Disproportionate share funding   4,790,808  5,880,181 
 Other revenue   5,049,473  6,396,737 
 Net assets released from restrictions for operations   480,128  638,489 
 
  Total operating revenues  115,797,908 105,932,603 
 
Expenses: 
 Salaries and benefits   57,766,381  50,718,956 
 Supplies and other   43,748,063  39,218,398 
 Insurance   1,287,614  763,302 
 Depreciation and amortization   4,885,924  4,417,889 
 Interest   955,110  1,132,312 
 New Hampshire Medicaid enhancement tax   5,118,534  4,678,470 
 
  Total expenses  113,761,626 100,929,327 
 
Income from operations   2,036,282  5,003,276 
 
Nonoperating gains (losses): 
 Investment income, net   22,489,499  10,674,623 
 Contributions without donor restrictions, 
  net of fundraising expenses   (140,382)  (327,635)
 Other expense   (54,224)  (246,309)
 
  Nonoperating gains, net   22,294,893  10,100,679 
 
Excess of revenue, support and 
 nonoperating gains over expenses   24,331,175  15,103,955 
 
Net unrealized gains on investments   52,798  67,243 
 
Change in fair value of interest rate swap 
 agreements, qualifying as hedges   (644,783)  495,650 
 
Net assets released from restrictions used 
 to purchase property and equipment   249,160  308,639 
 
Increase in net assets without donor restrictions  $ 23,988,350 $ 15,975,487 
 
 
 
See accompanying notes. 
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THE MONADNOCK COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
 

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
 

Years Ended September 30, 2024 and 2023 
 
 
 2024 2023
Net assets without donor restrictions: 
 Excess of revenue, support and 
  nonoperating gains over expenses  $ 24,331,175 $ 15,103,955 
 Net unrealized gains on investments   52,798  67,243 
 Change in fair value of interest rate swap 
  agreements, qualifying as hedges   (644,783)  495,650 
 Net assets released from restrictions used 
  to purchase property and equipment   249,160  308,639 
 
  Increase in net assets without donor restrictions   23,988,350  15,975,487 
 
Net assets with donor restrictions: 
 Donor-restricted contributions   171,128  169,000 
 Investment income, net   2,147,142  1,060,347 
 Change in perpetual trusts   1,222,837  627,268 
 Net assets released from restrictions for operations   (480,128)  (638,489)
 Net assets released from restrictions used to purchase 
  property and equipment   (249,160)  (308,639)
 
  Increase in net assets with donor restrictions   2,811,819  909,487 
 
Increase in net assets   26,800,169  16,884,974 
 
Net assets, beginning of year   119,406,431  102,521,457 
 
Net assets, end of year  $ 146,206,600 $ 119,406,431 
 
 
 
See accompanying notes. 
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THE MONADNOCK COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 
 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
 

Years Ended September 30, 2024 and 2023 
 
 2024 2023
Cash flows from operating activities:      
 Increase in net assets  $ 26,800,169 $ 16,884,974 
 Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets 
  to net cash provided by operating activities: 
   Depreciation and amortization   4,885,924  4,417,889 
   Bond issuance costs amortization        1,226 
   Realized and unrealized gains on investments 
    and perpetual trusts, net   (22,492,394)  (9,957,512)
   Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreements   644,783  (495,650)
   Restricted contributions and investment income/loss   (2,318,270)  (1,229,347)
   Gain on disposal of property and equipment   (10,297)  (15,250)
   Noncash lease (income) expense   (178)  656 
  Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 
   Accounts receivable   (2,098,330)  (2,064,425)
   Inventories   (95,107)  (13,475)
   Prepaid expenses and other current assets   (489,414)  (12,514)
   Notes and other receivables   171,008  (230,870)
   Other assets   36,377  114,380 
   Accounts payable and accrued expenses   541,844  (730,832)
   Accrued payroll and related accounts   1,262,382  (625,107)
   Estimated third-party payor settlements   (2,899,153)  (1,188,843)
Net cash provided by operating activities   3,939,344  4,855,300 
 
Cash flows from investing activities: 
 Purchases of property and equipment   (7,028,150)  (6,451,410)
 Proceeds on sale of investments   495,724  717,226 
 Purchases of investments   (2,457,091)  (1,895,311)
Net cash used by investing activities   (8,989,517)  (7,629,495)
 
Cash flows from financing activities: 
 Principal payments on long-term debt   (714,770)  (683,834)
 Payments on finance lease liabilities   (53,684)  (135,217)
 Restricted contributions and investment income/loss   2,318,270  1,229,347 
Net cash provided by financing activities   1,549,816  410,296 
 
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents   (3,500,357)  (2,363,899)
 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year   28,782,684  31,146,583 
 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year  $ 25,282,327 $ 28,782,684 
 
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information: 
 Cash paid during the year for interest  $ 955,110 $ 1,131,086 
 During 2023, the Hospital entered into finance 
  lease obligations to finance certain equipment 
  totaling $125,706. 
 See note 11 with respect to certain additional 
  noncash activities related to leases. 
 
See accompanying notes. 
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1. Description of Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 
 Organization 
 
 The Monadnock Community Hospital (the Hospital) is a not-for-profit, acute care hospital located in 

Peterborough, New Hampshire. 
 
 On December 30, 2016, the Hospital became affiliated with Catholic Medical Center (CMC), a 330-bed 

acute care hospital in Manchester, New Hampshire, and Huggins Hospital (HH), a 25-bed critical access 
hospital in Wolfeboro, New Hampshire, through the formation of a common parent, GraniteOne Health 
(GraniteOne).  GraniteOne is a New Hampshire voluntary corporation that is recognized as being a 
Section 501(c)(3) tax-exempt and "supporting organization" within the meaning of Section 509(a)(3) of 
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the Code).  GraniteOne serves as the sole member of 
the Hospital and HH and co-member of CMC, along with CMC Healthcare System, Inc.  GraniteOne is 
governed by a thirteen-member Board of Trustees appointed by each of the respective hospitals within 
the GraniteOne system.  The GraniteOne Board of Trustees governs the GraniteOne system through the 
existence and execution of reserved powers to approve certain actions by the Boards of Trustees of each
of the hospitals.  During fiscal year 2023, the Board of Trustees of the three GraniteOne hospitals and 
the Board of GraniteOne voted and approved withdrawal without cause from GraniteOne as permitted 
by the affiliation agreement.  On June 16, 2023, HH and the Hospital submitted to the New Hampshire 
Department of Justice, Charitable Trusts Unit (CTU) a joint notice of a proposed change in control 
pursuant to RSA 7:19-b and received the Director of Charitable Trusts no action report on December 1, 
2023 clearing the way for the parties to complete the disaffiliation.  The parties' respective boards each 
approved changes to their governing documents to unwind the reserved powers and dissolve GraniteOne.  
On May 30, 2024, the parties filed amendments to their respective governing documents with the New 
Hampshire Secretary of State as well as the Statement of Dissolution of GraniteOne to complete the 
wind-down requirements of the GraniteOne system. 

 
 The accompanying financial statements do not include the accounts and activity of GraniteOne, HH and 

CMC. 
 
 Basis of Accounting 
 
 The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting. 
 
 Use of Estimates 
 
 The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 

the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of 
the financial statements.  Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during 
the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

 
 Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
 Cash and cash equivalents include investments in highly liquid debt instruments with an original maturity 

of three months or less at the date of purchase, excluding donor-restricted amounts and assets whose use 
is limited by Board designation or other arrangements under trust agreements.  The Hospital maintains 
its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed federally insured limits.  The Hospital has 
not experienced any losses on such accounts. 
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1. Description of Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 
 
 Accounts Receivable 
 
 Patient accounts receivable for which the unconditional right to payment exists are receivables if the 

right to consideration is unconditional and only the passage of time is required before payment of that 
consideration is due.  Accounts receivable at September 30, 2024 and 2023 reflect the fact that any 
estimated uncollectible amounts are generally considered implicit price concessions that are a direct 
reduction to accounts receivable rather than allowance for doubtful accounts.  At September 30, 2024 
and 2023, estimated implicit price concessions of $8,262,100 and $7,280,897, respectively, have been 
recorded as reductions to accounts receivable balances to enable the Hospital to record revenues and 
accounts receivable at the estimated amounts expected to be collected. 

 
 Accounts receivable as of September 30, 2024, 2023 and 2022 are $10,613,339, $8,515,009 and

$6,450,584, respectively. 
 
 Inventories 
 
 Inventories of supplies and pharmaceuticals are carried at the lower of cost or net realizable value.  Costs 

are determined on the first-in, first-out (FIFO) basis. 
 
 Assets Limited as to Use 
 
 Assets limited as to use include assets held by trustees under indenture agreements, designated assets set 

aside by the Board of Trustees, over which the Board retains control and may, at its discretion, 
subsequently use for other purposes, and donor-restricted investments. 

 
 Investments and Investment Income 
 

Investments are carried at fair value in the accompanying balance sheets.  See note 16 for further 
discussion regarding fair value measurements.  Investment income (including realized gains and losses 
on investments, interest and dividends) and the net change in unrealized gains and losses on equity 
securities, are included in the excess of revenue, support and nonoperating gains over expenses in the 
accompanying statements of operations, unless the income or loss is restricted by donor or law.  The 
change in net unrealized gains and losses on debt securities is reported as a separate component of the 
change in net assets without donor restrictions, except declines that are determined by management to 
be other than temporary, which are reported as an impairment charge (included in the excess of revenue, 
support and nonoperating gains over expenses).  No such losses were recorded in 2024 or 2023 . 

 
 Property and Equipment 
 
 Property and equipment, including the medical office building, is stated at cost or, if donated, at fair 

value at the date of donation, less accumulated depreciation.  The Hospital's policy is to capitalize 
expenditures for major improvements and charge maintenance and repairs currently for expenditures 
which do not extend the life of the related assets.  When assets are retired or disposed of, the assets and 
related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the accounts and any resulting gain or loss is 
reflected in the accompanying statements of operations. 
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1. Description of Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 
 
 Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method in a manner intended to amortize the cost of the 

assets over their estimated useful lives.  Costs of construction and acquisition of assets not yet placed in 
service are included in capital improvements and no depreciation expense is recorded. 

 
 Bond Issuance Costs 
 
 Bond issuance costs are being amortized to interest expense using the straight-line method, which 

approximates the effective interest method, over the life of the respective bonds.  Bond issuance costs 
are presented as a reduction of long-term debt. 

 
 Earned Time 
 
 The Hospital provides and accrues for paid time off for vacation, holiday and sick leave under an earned 

time system for nonexempt employees.  Hours earned, but not used, are capped and vested with the 
employee. 

 
 Net Assets With Donor Restrictions 
 
 Gifts are reported as restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of 

donated assets.  Donated investments, supplies and equipment are reported at fair value at the date of 
receipt.  Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the date of the 
receipt of the promise.  When a donor restriction expires (when a stipulated time restriction ends or 
purpose restriction is accomplished), net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified as net assets 
without donor restrictions and reported in the statement of operations as either net assets released from 
restrictions (for noncapital related items) or as net assets released from restrictions to purchase property 
and equipment (capital related items).  Some net assets with donor restrictions have been restricted by 
donors to be maintained by the Hospital in perpetuity. 

 
 Except for contributions related to capital purchases, donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions 

are met within the same year as received are reported as contributions within net assets without donor 
restrictions in the accompanying financial statements. 

 
 Endowment, Investment and Spending Policies 
 
 In accordance with the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA), the 

Hospital considers the following factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-
restricted endowment funds:  (a) the duration and preservation of the fund; (b) the purpose of the 
organization and the donor-restricted endowment fund; (c) general economic conditions; (d) the possible 
effect of inflation and deflation; (e) the expected total return from income and the appreciation of 
investments; (f) other resources of the organization; and (g) the investment policies of the organization.
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1. Description of Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 
 
 The Hospital's investment policies provide guidance for the prudent and skillful management of invested 

assets with the objective of preserving capital and maximizing returns.  The invested assets include 
endowment, specific purpose and board designated funds. 

 
 Endowment funds are identified as perpetual in nature, intended to provide support for current or future 

operations and other purposes identified by the donor.  These funds are managed with disciplined longer-
term investment objectives and strategies designed to accommodate relevant, reasonable, or probable 
events.  The Finance Committee of the Board of Trustees of the Hospital determines the method to be 
used to appropriate endowment funds for expenditure.  As a guideline, approximately 4% of the total 
value of the three year quarterly average of available funds is intended to be distributed annually. The 
Finance Committee has the ability to distribute up to 5.99% of the total market value of the three-year 
quarterly average of available funds.  Distributions of 6% or over must be approved by a vote of the 
Board of Trustees.  The corresponding calculated spending allocations are distributed in equal quarterly 
installments from the current net total or accumulated net total investment returns for individual 
endowment funds.  In establishing this policy, the Board of Trustees considered the expected long term 
rate of return on its endowment. 

 
 Specific purpose funds are temporary in nature, restricted as to time or purpose as identified by the donor 

or grantor.  These funds have various intermediate/long-term time horizons associated with specific 
identified spending objectives. 

 
 Board designated funds have various intermediate/long-term time horizons associated with specific 

spending objectives as determined by the Board of Trustees.  Assets limited as to use at September 30, 
2024 and 2023 includes board designated funds of $103,772,192 and $82,130,250, respectively, that are 
subject to board authorization before being spent. 

 
 Management of these assets is to increase, with minimum risk, the inflation adjusted principal and 

income of the endowment funds over the long term.  The Hospital targets a diversified asset allocation 
that places emphasis on achieving its long-term return objectives within prudent risk constraints. 

 
 Excess of Revenue, Support and Nonoperating Gains Over Expenses 
 
 The accompanying statements of operations include excess of revenue, support and nonoperating gains

over expenses.  Changes in net assets without donor restrictions which are excluded from excess of 
revenue, support and nonoperating gains over expenses, consistent with industry practice, include net 
assets released from restrictions used for the purposes of acquiring long-lived assets, net unrealized 
gains/losses on debt investments and the changes in the fair value of interest rate swap agreements 
deemed to be effective hedges. 
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1. Description of Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 
 
 Patient Service Revenue 
 
 Revenues generally relate to contracts with patients in which the Hospital's performance obligations are 

to provide health care services to patients.  Revenues are recorded during the period obligations to 
provide health care services are satisfied.  Performance obligations for inpatient services are generally 
satisfied over a period of days.  Performance obligations for outpatient services are generally satisfied 
over a period of less than one day.  The contractual relationships with patients, in most cases, also involve 
a third-party payor (Medicare, Medicaid, managed care health plans and commercial insurance 
companies, including plans offered through the health insurance exchanges) and the transaction prices 
for the services provided are dependent upon the terms provided by Medicare and Medicaid or negotiated 
with managed care health plans and commercial insurance companies, the third-party payors.  The 
payment arrangements with third-party payors for the services provided to related patients typically 
specify payments at amounts less than standard charges.  Medicare generally pays for inpatient and 
outpatient services under a cost reimbursement methodology.  Services provided to patients having 
Medicaid coverage are generally paid on a prospectively determined fixed price depending on the 
diagnosis for inpatient services and under a cost reimbursement methodology for outpatient services.  
Agreements with commercial insurance carriers, managed care and preferred provider organizations 
generally provide for payments based upon predetermined rates per diagnosis, per diem rates or 
discounted fee-for-service rates.  Management continually reviews the revenue recognition process to 
consider and incorporate updates to laws and regulations and the frequent changes in managed care 
contractual terms resulting from contract renegotiations and renewals. 

 
 The collection of outstanding receivables for Medicare, Medicaid, managed care payors, other third-

party payors and patients is the Hospital's primary source of cash and is critical to its operating 
performance.  The primary collection risks relate to uninsured patient accounts, including patient 
accounts for which the primary insurance carrier has paid the amounts covered by the applicable 
agreement, but patient responsibility amounts (deductibles and copayments) remain outstanding.  
Implicit price concessions relate primarily to amounts due directly from patients.  Estimated implicit 
price concessions are recorded for all uninsured accounts, regardless of the aging of those accounts.  
Accounts are written off when all reasonable internal and external collection efforts have been 
performed.  The estimates for implicit price concessions are based upon management's assessment of 
historical write-offs and expected net collections, business and economic conditions, trends in federal, 
state and private employer health care coverage and other collection indicators.  Management relies on 
the results of detailed reviews of historical write-offs and collections at facilities that represent a majority 
of hospital revenues and accounts receivable (the "hindsight analysis") as a primary source of 
information in estimating the collectibility of accounts receivable.  Management performs the hindsight 
analysis regularly, utilizing rolling twelve-months accounts receivable collection and write-off data.  
Management believes its regular updates to the estimated implicit price concession amounts provides 
reasonable estimates of revenues and valuations of accounts receivable.  These routine, regular changes 
in estimates have not resulted in material adjustments to the valuations of accounts receivable or period-
to-period comparisons of operations. 
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1. Description of Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 
 
 The Hospital receives payment for Medicare and Medicaid inpatient and outpatient services on a 

reasonable cost basis which are settled with retroactive adjustments upon completion and audit of related 
cost reports.  Differences between amounts previously estimated and amounts subsequently determined 
to be recoverable or payable are included in patient service revenue in the year that such amounts become 
known.  For the years ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, patient service revenue in the accompanying 
statements of operations increased by approximately $5.2 million and $3.9 million, respectively, due to 
actual settlements and changes in assumptions underlying estimated future third-party settlements.

 
 Revenues from the Medicare and Medicaid programs accounted for approximately 69% and 6% and 

64% and 9% of the Hospital's patient service revenue for the years ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, 
respectively. 

 
 Financial Assistance Program 
 
 The Hospital accepts all patients regardless of their ability to pay.  A patient is classified as a financial 

assistance patient by reference to certain established policies of the Hospital.  Essentially, these policies 
define the financial assistance program as those services for which no payment is anticipated.  In 
assessing a patient's inability to pay, the Hospital utilizes federally established poverty guidelines.  The 
financial assistance program is measured based on the Hospital's established rates.  These charges are 
not included in patient service revenue.  The costs and expenses incurred in providing these services are 
included in operating expenses.  The cost is estimated by utilizing a ratio of cost to gross charges applied 
to the gross uncompensated charges associated with providing charity care.  See note 15. 

 
 Self-Insurance Programs 
 
 The Hospital self-insures its employee health and dental benefits and has estimated and accrued amounts 

to meet its expected obligations under the program.  The plan is administered by an insurance company 
which assists in determining the current funding requirements of participants under the terms of the plan 
and the liability for claims and assessments that would be payable at any given point in time.  The 
Hospital recognizes revenue for services provided to employees of the Hospital during the year.  Stop 
loss insurance coverage is in effect which mitigates the Hospital's exposure to loss on an individual and 
aggregate basis.  Estimated unpaid claims, and those claims incurred but not reported at September 30, 
2024 and 2023, have been recorded as a liability of approximately $957,000 and $639,000, respectively, 
within accrued payroll and related accounts in the accompanying balance sheets. 

 
 Functional Expense Allocation 
 
 The costs of providing program services and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis 

in note 14.  Accordingly, costs have been allocated among program services and supporting services 
benefitted. 

 
 Income Taxes 
 
 The Hospital is a not-for-profit corporation as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue 

Code (the Code) and is exempt from federal income taxes on related income pursuant to Section 501(a) 
of the Code.  Management evaluated the Hospital's tax positions and concluded the Hospital has 
maintained its tax-exempt status, does not have any significant unrelated business income and had taken 
no uncertain tax positions that require adjustment to or disclosure in the accompanying financial 
statements. 
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1. Description of Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 
 
 Advertising Costs 
 
 The Hospital expenses advertising costs as incurred, and such costs totaled approximately $101,000 and 

$109,000 for the years ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively. 
 
 Derivatives and Hedging Activities 
 
 The interest rate swap agreements held by the Hospital meet the definition of derivative instruments and, 

consequently, the Hospital is required to record as an asset or liability the fair value of the interest rate 
swap agreements described in note 7.  The Hospital is exposed to repayment loss equal to any net 
amounts receivable under the swap agreements (not the notional amounts) in the event of 
nonperformance of the other parties to the swap agreements.  However, the Hospital does not anticipate 
nonperformance and does not obtain collateral from the other parties. 

 
 Related Party Activity 
 
 The Hospital has engaged in various transactions with GraniteOne and CMC.  The Hospital recognized 

revenue from these related parties of approximately $200,000 and $302,000 for the period from 
October 1, 2023 through May 31, 2024 (the date of dissolution of the GraniteOne system as previously 
discussed) and for the year ended September 30, 2023, respectively, which amounts are reflected in other 
revenue in the accompanying statements of operations.  The Hospital also incurred expenses to these 
related parties of approximately $1.9 million and $2.9 million for the period from October 1, 2023 
through May 31, 2024 (the date of dissolution of the GraniteOne system as previously discussed) and 
for the year ended September 30, 2023, respectively, which is reflected within operating expenses.  
These transactions resulted in a net amount due to related parties of approximately $667,000 at 
September 30, 2023, which amount is reflected within accounts payable and accrued expenses in the 
accompanying 2023 balance sheet. 

 
 Leases 
 
 At the inception of an arrangement, the Hospital determines whether the arrangement is, or contains, a 

lease based on the unique facts and circumstances present in the arrangement.  A lease is a contract, or 
part of a contract, that conveys the right to control the use of identified property or equipment (an 
identified asset) for a period of time in exchange for consideration.  The Hospital determines if the 
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time.  The Hospital
assesses throughout the period of use whether the Hospital has both of the following: (1) the right to 
obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the identified asset, and (2) the right to 
direct the use of the identified asset.  This determination is reassessed if the terms of the contract are
changed. 

 
 Leases are classified as operating or finance leases based on the terms of the lease agreement and certain 

characteristics of the identified asset.  Leases with a term greater than one year are recognized on the 
balance sheet as right-of-use assets and lease obligations, as applicable. 

 
 The interest rate implicit in lease contracts is typically not readily determinable.  As a result, the Hospital 

has elected to utilize a risk-free rate as the rate to discount lease payments. 
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1. Description of Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 
 
 Lease liabilities are initially recorded based on the present value of lease payments over the expected 

remaining lease term.  Lease payments are comprised of fixed and in-substance fixed contract 
consideration.  The Hospital has made a policy election not to separate lease components, nonlease 
components, and noncomponents.  The right-of-use asset is based on the lease liability, adjusted for 
certain items such as lease prepayments or lease incentives received.  Finance lease assets are amortized 
on a straight-line basis, with interest costs reported separately, over the lesser of the useful life of the 
leased asset or lease term.  Operating lease expense is recognized on a straight-line basis.  Variable lease 
payments are expensed as incurred. 

 
 The Hospital assesses at the commencement of a lease any options to extend or terminate the lease 

agreement, and will include in the lease term any extensions or renewals which it determines it is 
reasonably certain to exercise.  Assumptions made at the lease commencement date are re-evaluated 
upon the occurrence of certain events, including a lease modification.  A lease modification results in a 
separate contract when the modification grants the lessee an additional right-of-use not included in the 
original lease and when lease payments increase commensurate with the standalone price for the 
additional right-of-use.  When a lease modification results in a separate contract, it is accounted for in 
the same manner as a new lease. 

 
 Subsequent Events 
 
 Management has evaluated subsequent events occurring between the end of its fiscal year and 

January 23, 2025, the date the financial statements were available to be issued. 
 
 
2. Risks and Uncertainties 
 
 On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization declared the outbreak of coronavirus (COVID-19) 

a pandemic.  The COVID-19 pandemic has significantly affected employees, patients, systems, 
communities and business operations, as well as the U.S. economy and financial markets.  Since the 
declaration of the pandemic, the Hospital received approximately $10.1 million related to the 
Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security Act (CARES Act) Provider Relief Funds (PRF), 
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) rural payments and the Governor's Office of Emergency Relief and 
Recovery (GOFERR) under the CARES Act.  Distributions from the PRF, ARPA and GOFERR are not 
subject to repayment, provided the Hospital is able to attest to and comply with the terms and conditions 
of the funding, including demonstrating that the distributions received have been used for healthcare-
related expenses or lost revenue attributable to COVID-19.  Such payments are accounted for as 
government grants, and are recognized on a systematic and rational basis as other income once there is 
reasonable assurance that the applicable terms and conditions required to retain the funds will be met.  
Based on an analysis of the compliance and reporting requirements of the PRF, ARPA and GOFERR 
and the impact of the pandemic on operating results through September 30, 2023, the Hospital 
recognized approximately $2.0 million related to PRF, ARPA and GOFERR, and these payments were 
recorded within other revenue in the accompanying statements of operations.  The remaining funds were 
recognized within other revenue during previous years.  There were no such amounts received or 
recognized during fiscal year 2024. 
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3. Estimated Third-Party Settlements 
 
 The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the Hospital at 

amounts different from its established rates.  A summary of the payment arrangements with major third-
party payors follows: 

 
 Medicare 
 
 The Hospital was granted critical access hospital (CAH) designation on December 27, 2004.  As a result 

of this designation, the Hospital is entitled to cost-based reimbursement from Medicare for services 
provided to Medicare beneficiaries.  Inpatient acute care services rendered to Medicare program 
beneficiaries are paid under a cost reimbursement methodology.  Outpatient services are paid based on 
a combination of rate schedules and reimbursed cost.  The Hospital is reimbursed for cost reimbursable 
items at an interim rate with final settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports by the 
Hospital and audits thereof by the Medicare fiscal intermediary.  As of the date of these financial 
statements, the Hospital's Medicare cost reports have been final settled through September 30, 2020. 

 
 Medicaid 
 
 Inpatient and outpatient services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries are reimbursed under a 

cost reimbursement methodology subject to certain limitations.  The Hospital is reimbursed at an interim 
rate with final settlement determined after submission of annual costs reported by the Hospital and audits 
thereof by the State of New Hampshire Division of Audit.  As of the date of these financial statements, 
the Hospital's Medicaid cost reports have been final settled through September 30, 2020. 

 
 Anthem 
 
 Inpatient and outpatient services rendered to Anthem subscribers are reimbursed at submitted charges 

less a discount withholding or through a per diem or fee schedule.  The amounts paid to the Hospital are 
not subject to any retroactive adjustments. 

 
 Other 
 
 The Hospital has also entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers and 

health maintenance organizations.  The basis for payment to the Hospital under these agreements 
includes prospectively determined rates per discharge, per diems and discounts from established charges.

 
 The Hospital has made a provision in the financial statements for estimated final settlements to be paid 

as a result of the retroactive provision for third-party reimbursement programs.  Actual results could 
differ from those estimates. 

 
 Medicaid Enhancement Tax and Medicaid Disproportionate Share Funding 
 
 Under the State of New Hampshire's tax code, the State imposes a MET equal to 5.4% of net patient 

service revenue in State fiscal years 2024 and 2023, with certain exclusions.  The amount of tax incurred 
by the Hospital for fiscal 2024 and 2023 was $5,118,534 and $4,678,470 , respectively.  The Hospital has 
accrued $1,248,603 and $1,124,481 in MET at September 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively, within 
accounts payable and accrued expenses in the accompanying balance sheets. 
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3. Estimated Third-Party Settlements (Continued) 
 
 In the fall of 2010, in order to remain in compliance with stated federal regulations, the State of New 

Hampshire adopted a new approach related to Medicaid disproportionate share funding (DSH) 
retroactive to July 1, 2010.  Unlike the former funding method, the State's approach led to a payment 
that was not directly based on, and did not equate to, the level of tax imposed.  As a result, the legislation 
created some level of losses at certain New Hampshire hospitals, while other hospitals realized gains.  In 
2024 and 2023, the Hospital recognized disproportionate share revenues (net of related reserves) totaling 
$4,790,808 and $5,880,181, respectively, in the accompanying statements of operations.  Currently, the 
State of New Hampshire makes disproportionate share hospital payments to support up to 75% of the 
actual uncompensated care costs for New Hampshire's hospitals with critical access designation. 

 
 The Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) has completed audits of the State's program 

and the DSH payments made by the State from 2011 through 2020, the first years that those payments 
reflected the amount of uncompensated care provided by New Hampshire hospitals.  It is possible that 
subsequent years will also be audited by CMS.  The Hospital has recorded reserves to address its 
potential exposure based on the audit results to date or any future redistributions. 

 
 
4. Concentration of Credit Risk 
 
 Financial instruments which subject the Hospital to credit risk consist of cash and cash equivalents, 

accounts receivable and investments.  The risk with respect to cash equivalents is minimized by the 
Hospital's policy of investing in financial instruments with short-term maturities issued by highly rated 
financial institutions.  Investments that exceeded 10% of investments include the Vanguard Total Stock 
Market Index Fund and the Vanguard total International Stock Index Fund as of September 30, 2024 and
the Vanguard Total Stock Market Index Fund as of September 30, 2023. 

 
 The Hospital grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents and are 

insured under third-party payor agreements.  The Hospital's accounts receivable are primarily due from 
third-party payors.  The mix of gross patient accounts receivable at September 30, 2024 and 2023 was 
as follows: 

 
 2024 2023 
 
 Medicare   39%  32% 
 Medicaid   5  7 
 Anthem   10  10 
 Other third-party payors   19  24 
 Patients   27  27 
 
    100%  100% 
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5. Assets Limited as to Use and Restricted Funds 
 
 The composition of assets limited as to use at September 30, 2024 and 2023 is set forth in the following 

table.  Investments are stated at fair value. 
 
  2024 2023
 Board designated, donor-restricted and long-term investments: 
  Cash and cash equivalents  $ 1,372,253 $ 1,573,112 
  Marketable equity securities   62,322,881 47,596,101 
  Mutual funds   46,677,729 38,081,798 
  U.S. Treasury obligations   4,120,166  4,011,094 
  Interests in perpetual trusts   6,791,711  5,568,874 
 
    $121,284,740 $96,830,979 
 
 Assets limited as to use are comprised of the following at September 30: 
 
  2024 2023
 Board designated for capital, working 
  capital and community services  $103,772,192 $82,130,250 
 Donor-restricted   17,512,548 14,700,729 
 
    $121,284,740 $96,830,979 
 
 As a result of bequests, the Hospital is the beneficiary of two trust funds, one of which is administered 

by an outside trustee and the other administered by the Hospital.  The terms of the perpetual trusts require 
that income or a percentage of income be paid to the Hospital in perpetuity; however, distribution of 
principal is not permitted under the terms of the trusts.  The amounts recorded in the accompanying 
balance sheets represent the fair values of the assets upon notification of the trusts' existence, which are 
adjusted annually to reflect the appreciation or depreciation in the fair value of the assets.  Offsetting 
amounts are included in net assets with donor restrictions.  Income distributed to the Hospital from these 
trusts is included in the accompanying statements of operations as investment income. 

 
 
6. Property and Equipment 
 
 Property and equipment consists of the following at September 30:  
 
 2024 2023
 
 Land and land improvements  $ 4,686,848 $ 4,686,848 
 Building and building improvements   29,949,565  29,949,565 
 Equipment, including finance leases   68,936,283  63,436,265 
 Capital improvements in progress   4,888,813  3,921,924 
   108,461,509 101,994,602
 Less accumulated depreciation and amortization   (68,319,646)  (64,088,835)
 
   $ 40,141,863 $ 37,905,767 
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7. Long-Term Debt 
 
 Long-term debt consists of the following at September 30: 
 
 2024 2023
 New Hampshire Business Finance Authority (NHBFA) in 
  conjunction with Revenue Bonds Series 2013 with variable 
  rate interest, as amended and described below  $20,551,113 $21,265,883 
 Less current portion   (747,144)  (714,684)
 
      $19,803,969 $20,551,199 
 
 On January 1, 2013, the Hospital refinanced its existing 2007 Series Bonds outstanding in the amount of 

$17,810,000 and its 2009 Series Bonds outstanding in the amount of $9,424,908 through the issuance of 
$27,240,000 in 2013 Series Bonds with NHBFA.  The initial interest rate on the bonds through January 1, 
2023 was a variable rate equal to 75% of the one-month LIBOR (London Interbank Offered Rate) plus 
1.3125%.  The final maturity of the bonds was January 1, 2043 and on January 1, 2028, the bonds were 
required to be remarketed upon a stipulated mandatory redemption. 

 
 On June 27, 2018, the 2013 Series Revenue Bonds with NHBFA were amended and restated.  The 

original bonds were exchanged for amended bonds and the original bond issuance was cancelled.  The 
amended 2013 Series Bonds with NHBFA were issued in the amount of $24,584,872, which was the 
amount of the outstanding balance of the original 2013 Series Bonds at the time of closing.  The initial 
interest rate on the amended bonds through July 1, 2028 is a variable rate equal to the sum of 81.5% of 
the one-month LIBOR plus 1.45%.  The final maturity of the amended bonds remained January 1, 2043
and on January 1, 2028, the amended bonds must be remarketed upon a stipulated mandatory 
redemption.  On June 1, 2023, the Hospital converted the underlying index used for the bonds from 
LIBOR to SOFR (Secured Overnight Financing Rate).  The interest rate at September 30, 2024 was 
5.42%.  As part of this transaction, the Hospital also extended the tender date of the bonds to January 1, 
2033. 

 
 The Hospital is also required to comply with certain financial and other covenants and has granted as 

security all gross receipts, together with all real and personal property, as defined.  The amended Series 
2013 Bonds require the same debt service payments as the original 2013 Series Bonds with payments 
ranging from $408,605 to $1,589,792 per year. 

 
 Concurrent with the 2007 NHBFA bond issuance, the Hospital executed an interest rate swap agreement 

to hedge its exposure to the volatility of interest payments on a portion of its variable rate Series 2007 
Revenue Bonds.  During 2013, the Series 2007 Revenue Bonds were refinanced through the issuance of 
Series 2013 Revenue Bonds, as previously discussed.  All existing terms of the swap remained in effect.  
At September 30, 2024, an interest rate swap agreement was outstanding at a notional amount totaling
approximately $6.2 million.  The swap agreement hedged the Hospital's interest exposure by effectively 
converting interest payments from variable rates to a fixed rate of 3.57%.  The swap agreement, which 
expires in October 2033, is designated as a cash flow hedge of the underlying variable rate interest 
payments, and changes in the fair value of the swap agreement are reported as a change in net assets 
without donor restrictions.  The swap agreement had a fair value of $(347,520) and $(166,942) as of 
September 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively. 

 
  



THE MONADNOCK COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 

September 30, 2024 and 2023 
 
 

 20 

7. Long-Term Debt (Continued) 
 
 Concurrent with the amended and restated 2013 Series Revenue Bonds, the Hospital executed an interest 

rate swap agreement effective July 1, 2018 to hedge its exposure to the volatility of interest payments on 
a portion of its variable rate on the amended and restated 2013 Series Revenue Bonds.  At September 30, 
2024, an interest rate swap agreement was outstanding at a notional amount totaling approximately 
$11.9 million.  The swap agreement hedges the Hospital's interest exposure by effectively converting 
interest payments from variable rates to a fixed rate of 2.64%.  The swap agreement, which expires 
July 1, 2028, is designated as a cash flow hedge of the underlying variable interest payments, and 
changes in the fair value of the swap agreement are reported as a change in net assets without donor 
restrictions.  The swap agreement had a fair value of $53,584 and $517,789 as of September 30, 2024 
and 2023, respectively. 

 
 During the year, the Hospital pays or receives the difference between the fixed and variable rates applied 

to the notional amounts of the above interest rate swap agreements.  During 2024 and 2023, such charges 
were $(224,353) and $27,165, respectively. 

 
 In connection with the amended and restated 2013 Series Revenue Bonds, as well as the line of credit 

described below, the Hospital is required to comply with certain restrictive financial covenants including, 
but not limited to, debt service coverage and debt to equity ratios.  At September 30, 2024, the Hospital 
was in compliance with these restrictive covenants. 

 
 The scheduled maturities on long-term debt for the next five years ending September 30 and thereafter

are as follows: 
 
 2025  $ 747,144 
 2026   781,078 
 2027   816,554 
 2028   853,641 
 2029   892,413 
 Thereafter  16,460,283 
 
   $20,551,113 
 
 The Hospital has a $6,000,000 revolving line of credit agreement with a financial institution.  The line 

of credit shall bear interest at a variable rate per annum equal to the term SOFR for each SOFR interest 
period, as defined, plus 2.50% (7.67% at September 30, 2024).  The loan made under this line of credit 
shall be due and payable in full on June 30, 2025.  There was no balance outstanding under this 
agreement at September 30, 2024 and 2023. 
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8. Net Assets With Donor Restrictions 
 
 Net assets with donor restrictions are available for the following purposes at September 30: 
 
 2024 2023
 Subject to expenditure for specific purposes: 
  Purchase of equipment  $ 6,522 $ 38,084 
  Health education and other   498,188  498,330 
      504,710  536,414 
 
 Restricted endowments: 
  General endowment to ensure the Hospital's long-term 
   sustainability, its services and its many community 
   outreach programs  10,216,127  8,595,441 
 
 Perpetual trusts (described below)   6,791,711  5,568,874 
 
     $17,512,548 $14,700,729 
 
 Net assets with donor restrictions of $6,791,711 and $5,568,874 at September 30, 2024 and 2023, 

respectively, are to be held in perpetuity and include two perpetual trusts (note 5).  The income and 
dividends on net assets held in perpetuity are generally expendable to support health care services and 
capital purchases at the discretion of the Hospital. 

 
 The Hospital's endowment funds are donor-restricted, and therefore exclude board-designated funds.  

The endowment net assets as of September 30, 2024 and 2023 are as follows: 
 
 With Donor Restrictions
 2024 2023
 Original donor-restricted gift amount and amounts 
  required to be maintained in perpetuity by donor  $ 4,221,582 $ 4,221,582 
 Accumulated investment gains   5,994,545  4,373,859 
 
    $10,216,127 $ 8,595,441 
 
 Activity in fiscal 2024 and 2023 related to endowment funds was as follows: 
 
 2024 2023
 
 Balances, beginning of year  $ 8,595,441 $ 8,043,133 
 
 Investment return, net   2,159,870  1,047,927 
 Amounts released under spending policy   (370,024)  (361,099)
 Appropriation for expenditure   (169,160)  (134,520)
 
 Balances, end of year  $10,216,127 $ 8,595,441 
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8. Net Assets With Donor Restrictions (Continued) 
 
 From time to time, certain donor-restricted endowment funds may have fair values less than the amount 

required to be maintained by donors or by law (underwater endowments).  The Hospital has interpreted 
UPMIFA to permit spending from underwater endowments in accordance with prudent measures 
required under law.  At September 30, 2024 and 2023, the Hospital had no underwater endowments.

 
 
9. Patient Service Revenue 
 
 An estimated breakdown of patient service revenues (including disproportionate share funding) by major 

payor sources is as follows for the years ended September 30: 
 
  2024 2023
 
 Private payors (includes coinsurance and deductibles)  $ 24,501,176 $22,795,724 
 Medicaid   6,311,553  8,630,732 
 Medicare   76,009,428 63,640,948 
 Self-pay   3,446,150  3,829,973 
 
 Patient service revenue  $110,268,307 $98,897,377 
 
 Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject to 

interpretation.  The Hospital believes that it is in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations 
and is not aware of any pending or threatened investigations involving allegations of potential 
wrongdoing.  While no such regulatory inquiries have been made, compliance with such laws and 
regulations can be subject to future government review and interpretation, as well as significant 
regulatory action including fines, penalties and exclusion from the Medicare and Medicaid programs.

 
 
10. Employee Benefit Plans 
 
 The Hospital has a tax-sheltered annuity plan covering substantially all of its employees.  Participating 

employees become eligible for employer contributions following the completion of two years of service, 
as defined, and attainment of age 21.  Employer contributions are determined based on a percentage of 
employees' salaries and are discretionary.  Benefit expense related to this plan for the years ended 
September 30, 2024 and 2023 amounted to approximately $579,000 and $514,000, respectively. 

 
 The Hospital also offers to a select group of management or highly compensated employees the option 

to participate in an Internal Revenue Code Section 457 deferred compensation plan to which the Hospital 
may make a discretionary contribution.  The Hospital made contributions to the plan for the years ended 
September 30, 2024 and 2023 totaling $17,500.  
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11. Leases 
 
 Right-of-use assets and lease liabilities are reported in the Hospital's balance sheets as follows at 

September 30: 
 
  2024 2023
 Operating leases: 
  Operating lease right-of-use assets  $ 87,144 $ 289,509 
 
  Current portion of operating lease liabilities  $ 87,622 $ 200,732 
  Operating lease liabilities, less current portion        89,433 
 
 Total operating lease liabilities  $ 87,622 $ 290,165 
 
 Finance leases: 
  Property and equipment, net  $ 89,221 $ 143,937 
 
  Current portion of finance lease liabilities  $ 24,520 $ 53,684 
  Finance lease liabilities, less current portion   67,460  91,980 
 
 Total finance lease liabilities  $ 91,980 $ 145,664 
 
 The components of lease costs were as follows for fiscal years ended September 30: 
 
  2024 2023
 
 Operating lease costs  $ 202,233 $ 253,725 
 Finance lease costs: 
  Amortization of right-of-use assets   54,716  137,600 
  Interest on lease liabilities   4,724  5,986 
 Short-term lease costs   51,000  51,000 
 
 Total lease costs  $ 312,673 $ 448,311 
 
 Other information related to leases was as follows: 
 
 Supplemental Cash Flow Information 
 
 Cash flow included in the measurement of lease liabilities were as follows for fiscal years ended 

September 30: 
 
  2024 2023
 
 Operating flows for operating leases (fixed payments)  $ 209,668 $ 253,885 
 Operating cash flows for finance leases   4,724  5,986 
 Finance cash flows for finance leases   53,684  135,217 
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11. Leases (Continued) 
 
  2024 2023
 Noncash lease activity: 
  Operating leases  right-of-use assets and operating lease 
   liabilities recorded upon adoption of ASU 842  $ N/A $ 320,649 
  Operating leases  right-of-use assets obtained in exchange 
   for new operating lease liabilities        223,401 
  Finance leases  right-of-use assets obtained in exchange 
   for new finance lease liabilities        125,706 
 
 Lease Term and Discount Rate 
 
 Lease term and discount rate are as follows for the fiscal years ended September 30: 
 
  2024 2023
 
 Weighted-average remaining lease term: 
  Operating lease 0.65 years 1.39 years 
  Finance lease 3.55 years 3.70 years 
 
 Weighted-average discount rate: 
  Operating lease 4.32% 4.29% 
  Finance lease 4.30% 4.27% 
 
 As of September 30, 2024, maturities of operating and finance lease liabilities for each of the following 

four years were as follows: 
 
  Operating Finance

   Lease     Lease 
 
 2025   $ 90,584 $ 27,974 
 2026         27,974 
 2027         27,974 
 2028         15,344 
 
   Total minimum future lease payments   90,584  99,266 
 
 Less imputed interest   (2,962)  (7,286)
 
 Total lease liabilities  $ 87,622 $ 91,980 
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12. Commitments and Contingencies 
 
 Malpractice Loss Contingencies 
 
 The Hospital maintains malpractice insurance coverage on a claims-made basis.  The claims-made 

policies, which are subject to retrospective adjustment and renewal on an annual basis, cover only claims 
made during the term of the policies, but not those occurrences for which claims may be made after 
expiration of the policies.  The Hospital intends to renew its coverage and has no reason to believe that 
it will be prevented from renewing such coverage. 

 
 In accordance with ASU No. 2010-24, "Health Care Entities" (Topic 954): Presentation of Insurance 

Claims and Related Recoveries, the Hospital is required to record a liability related to estimated 
professional liability losses and also a receivable related to estimated recoveries under insurance 
coverage for recoveries of potential losses.  At September 30, 2024 and 2023, management of the 
Hospital estimated that the Hospital did not have any significant exposure arising from estimated 
professional liability losses or significant estimated recoveries under insurance coverage for recoveries 
of potential losses. 

 
 
13. Volunteer Services (Unaudited) 
 
 In 2024 and 2023, total volunteer service hours received by the Hospital were approximately 8,700 and 

5,900, respectively.  The volunteers provide nonspecialized services to the Hospital, none of which have 
been recognized as revenue or expense in the statements of operations. 

 
 
14. Functional Expenses 
 
 The Hospital provides general health care services to residents within its geographic location.  Expenses, 

excluding the New Hampshire Medicaid enhancement tax of $5,118,534 and $4,678,470 for 2024 and 
2023, respectively, related to providing these services are as follows for the years ended September 30:

 
  Health General and 
  Services Administrative Total
 2024 
 Salaries and benefits  $51,195,797 $ 6,570,584 $ 57,766,381 
 Supplies and other  39,388,469  4,359,594  43,748,063 
 Insurance   1,134,623  152,991  1,287,614 
 Depreciation and amortization   4,568,950  316,974  4,885,924 
 Interest        955,110  955,110 
 
    $96,287,839 $12,355,253 $108,643,092
 
 2023 
 Salaries and benefits  $44,814,709 $ 5,904,247 $ 50,718,956 
 Supplies and other  35,490,362  3,728,036  39,218,398 
 Insurance   683,010  80,292  763,302 
 Depreciation and amortization   4,086,327  331,562  4,417,889 
 Interest        1,132,312  1,132,312 
 
    $85,074,408 $11,176,449 $ 96,250,857 
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14. Functional Expenses (Continued) 
 
 The financial statements report certain expense categories that are attributable to more than one 

healthcare service or support function.  Therefore, these expenses require an allocation on a reasonable 
basis that is consistently applied.  Costs not directly attributable to a function, such as depreciation and 
interest, are allocated to a function based on square footage.  Supporting activities that are not directly 
identifiable with one or more healthcare programs are classified as general and administrative.  If it is 
impossible or impractical to make a direct identification, allocation of the expenses were made according 
to management's estimates.  Employee benefits are allocated in accordance with the ratio of salaries and 
wages of the functional classes.  Specifically identifiable costs are assigned to the function which they 
are identified to. 

 
 
15. Financial Assistance Program and Community Benefits (Unaudited) 
 
 The Hospital maintains records to identify and monitor the level of financial assistance it provides.  

These records include the amount of charges foregone for services and supplies furnished under its 
financial assistance program, the estimated cost of those services and supplies, and equivalent service 
statistics.  The following information measures the level of financial assistance provided during the years 
ended September 30, 2024 and 2023: 

 
  2024 2023
 
 Charges foregone, based on established rates (note 1)  $ 891,000 $ 517,000 
 
 Estimated costs incurred to provide financial assistance  $ 607,000 $ 392,000 
 
 Equivalent percentage of financial assistance services to all services 0.46% 0.29%
 
 In addition to the financial assistance identified above, the Hospital does not receive full payment from 

the Medicare and Medicaid programs for the cost of services to certain poor and elderly patients served.  
In 2024 and 2023, the Hospital incurred costs in excess of payments in these programs amounting to 
approximately $5,737,000 and $8,453,000, respectively. 

 
 The Hospital also provides donations and other services to the community at no cost or reduced cost, 

such as screenings, clinics, etc.  The cost of providing these services was approximately $960,000 and 
$3,549,000 for the years ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively. 

 
 The Hospital also has direct subsidies for clinics of approximately $16,300,000 and $5,979,000 for 

primary care and various specialty practices for the years ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, 
respectively. 
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16. Fair Value of Financial Instruments 
 
 Fair value of a financial instrument is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid 

to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.  In 
determining fair value, the Hospital uses various methods including market, income and cost approaches.  
Based on these approaches, the Hospital often utilizes certain assumptions that market participants would 
use in pricing the asset or liability, including assumptions about risk and or the risks inherent in the 
inputs to the valuation technique.  These inputs can be readily observable, market corroborated, or 
generally unobservable inputs.  The Hospital utilizes valuation techniques that maximize the use of 
observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.  Based on the observability of the inputs 
used in the valuation techniques, the Hospital is required to provide the following information according 
to the fair value hierarchy.  The fair value hierarchy ranks the quality and reliability of the information 
used to determine fair values.  Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value will be classified and 
disclosed in one of the following three categories: 

 
  Level 1  Valuations for assets and liabilities traded in active exchange markets, such as the New 

York Stock Exchange.  Level 1 also includes U.S. Treasury and federal agency securities and federal 
agency mortgage-backed securities, which are traded by dealers or brokers in active markets.  
Valuations are obtained from readily available pricing sources for market transactions involving 
identical assets or liabilities. 

 
  Level 2  Valuations for assets and liabilities traded in less active dealer or broker markets.  

Valuations are obtained from third party pricing services for identical or similar assets or liabilities.
 
  Level 3  Valuations for assets and liabilities that are derived from other valuation methodologies, 

including option pricing models, discounted cash flow models and similar techniques, and not based 
on market exchange, dealer or broker traded transactions.  Level 3 valuations incorporate certain 
assumptions and projections in determining the fair value assigned to such assets or liabilities.

 
 In determining the appropriate levels, the Hospital performs a detailed analysis of the assets and 

liabilities that are subject to fair value measurements.  At each reporting period, all assets and liabilities 
for which the fair value measurement is based on significant unobservable inputs are classified as 
Level 3. 

 
 For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2024, the application of valuation techniques applied to similar 

assets and liabilities has been consistent with prior years. 
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16. Fair Value of Financial Instruments (Continued) 
 
 The following presents the balances of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis 

at September 30: 
 
  Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
 2024 
 Assets: 
  Assets limited as to use: 
   Cash and cash equivalents  $ 1,372,253 $ 515,259 $ 856,994 $   
   U.S. Treasury obligations   4,120,166  4,120,166         
   U.S. common stock: 
    Technology   23,172,032  23,172,032         
    Healthcare   7,174,918  7,174,918         
    Consumer goods   10,148,421  10,148,421         
    Industrial goods   2,224,160  2,224,160         
    Services   16,306,065  16,306,065         
    Financial   1,395,360  1,395,360         
    Utilities   1,901,925  1,901,925         
   Mutual funds: 
    Domestic   15,404,318  15,404,318         
    International   10,463,162  10,463,162         
    Fixed income   20,810,249  20,810,249         
   Investments in perpetual trusts   6,791,711       6,791,711    
 
      $121,284,740 $113,636,035 $ 7,648,705 $   
 
  Interest rate swap agreements  $ (293,936) $     $     $ (293,936)
 
 2023 
 Assets: 
  Assets limited as to use: 
   Cash and cash equivalents  $ 1,558,446 $ 528,295 $ 1,030,151 $   
   U.S. Treasury obligations   4,011,094  4,011,094         
   U.S. common stock: 
    Technology   16,819,369  16,819,369         
    Healthcare   5,206,804  5,206,804         
    Consumer goods   8,208,027  8,208,027         
    Industrial goods   4,081,110  4,081,110         
    Services   11,148,291  11,148,291         
    Financial   986,700  986,700         
    Utilities   1,145,800  1,145,800         
   Mutual funds: 
    Domestic   13,480,973  13,480,973         
    International   8,087,115  8,087,115         
    Fixed income   16,513,710  16,513,710         
   Investments in perpetual trusts   5,583,540       5,583,540    
 
      $ 96,830,979 $ 90,217,288 $ 6,613,691 $   
 
  Interest rate swap agreements  $ 350,847 $     $     $ 350,847 
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16. Fair Value of Financial Instruments (Continued) 
 
 The valuation of the interest rate swap agreements is estimated by a third party based on the anticipated 

cash flows under the swap agreements over their duration at market interest rates at September 30, 2024 
and 2023. 

 
 There were no significant purchases, issues or transfers into or out of Level 3 for the years ended 

September 30, 2024 or 2023. 
 
 Investments, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit and overall market 

volatility.  As such, it is reasonably possible that changes in the fair value of investments will occur in 
the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the accompanying 
balance sheets and statements of operations. 

 
 The following methods and assumptions were used by the Hospital in estimating the "fair value" of other 

financial instruments in the accompanying financial statements and notes thereto: 
 
  Cash and cash equivalents:  The carrying amounts reported in the accompanying statements of 

financial position for these financial instruments approximate their fair values. 
 
  Accounts and other receivables, notes receivable, accounts payable and estimated third-party payor 

settlements:  The carrying amounts reported in the accompanying statements of financial position 
approximate their respective values as these financial instruments have short-term maturities or are 
recorded at amounts that approximate fair value. 

 
 
17. Financial Assets and Liquidity Resources 
 
 Financial assets and liquidity resources available within one year for general expenditure, such as 

operating expenses, scheduled principal payments on debt, and capital construction costs not financed 
with debt, consisted of the following at September 30, 2024: 

 
 Cash and cash equivalents    $25,282,327 
 Accounts receivable    10,613,339 
 Other receivables     130,997 
 
      $36,026,663 
 
 To manage liquidity, the Hospital maintains sufficient cash and cash equivalent balances to support daily 

operations throughout the year.  Cash and cash equivalents include bank deposits, money market funds, 
and other similar vehicles that generate a return on cash and provide daily liquidity to the Hospital.  In 
addition, the Hospital has board-designated assets without donor restrictions that can be utilized at the 
discretion of management to help fund both operational needs and/or capital projects.  As of 
September 30, 2024, the balance in board-designated assets was approximately $103.8 million. 
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Background and Compliance

The Community Health Needs Assessment (CHNA) and the 
Implementation Plan (IP) are required by federal agencies. 

▪ The Affordable Care Act of 2010 requires all U.S. not-for-
profit hospitals to complete a CHNA and Implementation 
Plan every three years. 

▪ In 2021, Monadnock Community Hospital (MCH) worked 
with community service leaders, underserved populations, 
and others to complete its CHNA research and identify 
community health-related needs or service gaps.

▪ MCH prioritized the list of needs using qualitative and 
quantitative approaches. 



The CHNA and the IP are separate but linked requirements.

CHNA requirements include – but are not limited to – the 
following:

▪ Define the community served by MCH.

▪ Describe the quantitative and qualitative methodology used to identify 

and prioritize community needs.

▪ Include a comprehensive list of community health or health-related 

resources.

▪ List the activities conducted since the prior CHNA to address the 

prioritized needs.

▪ Prioritize the list of community health needs to be included in the 

Implementation Plan.

IP:
▪ Identify which community needs the hospital will address and “how?”

▪ Identify which community needs the hospital will not address and “why 
not?”

Requirements



Implementation Plan activities (i.e., actions taken to identify 
which community health needs will be addressed and how) 
included the following:

▪ Conducting in-depth discussions with the MCH CHNA Leadership Team, who 
are all community leaders identified in the CHNA, to review the list of 28 
community needs and identify which, if any, are outside of MCH’s purview.

▪ Developing a matrix that identified existing programs or activities that 
positively impact one or more of the identified and prioritized community 
needs.

▪ Working with the CHNA Leadership Team to define for each of the needs the 
“degree of control that MCH has to enact change” and a “potential timeline on 
which positive change could reasonably be made to address the need.”

▪ Creating this summary document that addresses the project requirements 
including clear recognition of activities within the hospital’s purview to 
address and (if so), how the hospital can best address the needs.

The full list of 28 community needs considered during prioritization from the 
CHNA is included on the next slide.

IP Approach 



CHNA 

Rank

CHNA 

Rank

1 Housing For All Incomes/Ages 15 Transportation Services 

2
Behavioral Health Crisis Care & Emergency 

Services 
16

Primary Care Services (Such As A 

Family Doctor Or Other Provider Of 

Routine Care)

3
Affordable Healthcare Services For People Or 

Families With Low Income
17 Job Readiness

4
Behavioral Health Services For Adolescents And 

Children 
18 Programs For Diabetes And/Or Obesity

5
Behavioral Health Services For Depression Or 

Anxiety
19

Transportation For People Needing To 

Go To Doctor’s Appointments Or The 

Hospital
6 Affordable Quality Childcare 20 Specialty Care Services: Dermatology

7 Post-addictions Treatment Support Programs 21
Secure Sources For Affordable, 

Nutritious Food

8
Early Intervention / Community Health Education 

For Substance Use Disorders
22 Specialty Care Services (Cancer Care)

9
Medical Assisted Treatment (MAT) For Opioid 

Addiction
23 Heart Health Or Cardiovascular Health

10 Caring For Aging Parents And Resources To Help 24 Specialty Care Services: Cardiology
11 Dental / Specialty Services 25 Parenting Classes
12 Prescription Assistance 26 Long-term Care Or Dementia Care 
13 Homelessness 27 Emergency Care And Trauma Services
14 Domestic Violence Resources 28 HIV AIDS Testing

Identified Community Needs
The “Rank” refers to the results of the CHNA prioritization of 

community needs. 



MCH currently addresses all, or most, of the 28 community needs 
identified in the CHNA in some way.  However, the highest priority 
15 were selected for more in-depth focus and analysis in the IP 
process. 

▪ Evaluation Process: For each of the top 15 needs identified in the CHNA, MCH 

examined its current programs, outreach efforts and collaborations, as well as 

consideration for new initiatives such that each of the needs was assigned to one of 

the following groups:

▪ Needs that are not part of MCH’s purview (e.g., better addressed by other 

organizations). In this case, MCH will support and advocate for addressing the 

need but are not able to address the need directly.

▪ Needs that MCH will address through collaboration with community partners.

▪ Needs for which MCH will enhance existing programs or establish new ones. The 

hospital has current activities that may be able to be modified or expanded to 

address the community health need, or newly created activities or initiatives may 

be required to do so.

The Top 15 of 28 Needs were Selected for More In-
depth Focus in the Implementation Plan Process



7

1. Housing For Income and Ages

2. Behavioral Health Crisis Care & Emergency Services 

3. Affordable Healthcare Services For Low-income Individuals and 

Families

4. Behavioral Health Services For Adolescents And Children 

5. Behavioral Health Services For Depression Or Anxiety

6. Affordable Quality Childcare 

7. Post Addiction Treatment Support Programs

8. Early Intervention / Community Health Education For Substance 

Use Disorders

9. Medical Assisted Treatment (MAT) For Opioid Use Disorder 

10. Care For Aging Parents and Additional Resources

11. Dental / Specialty Services 

12. Prescription Assistance

13. Homelessness

14. Resources For Domestic Violence

15. Transportation Services 

List of Highest Priority Community Needs 



Additional Needs That Will NOT be Addressed (and 
“Why not?”)

MCH’s detailed Implementation Plan activities focused on the 15
highest priority community needs of the total of 28 needs 
identified in the CHNA.

▪ Of the 13 NOT selected for in-depth focus, MCH currently 
supports, and will continue to address, every one of them 
through existing collaborations, community support, and/or 
direct care.

▪ The 13 needs were not included for additional focus because 
they represent lower service gaps within the community, and 
MCH is already providing some level of support to address 
them.

▪ A list of the 13 needs not selected for additional focus is 
contained in Appendix D.



CHNA Leadership Team reviewed the identified needs and 
organized the highest-priority needs, into six categories.

1. Access to Affordable Housing.

2. Case Management and Care Coordination. 

3. Behavioral Health and Substance Use.

4. Access to Services.

5. Specialty Care Populations.

6. Preventive Care.

Note: Throughout the Community Health Needs Assessment and 
Implementation Plan, the impact of the COVID-19 Pandemic has been and 
continues to be a critical factor to both identifying the needs and the ability 
to address the needs.

Categorization of Community Needs to be Addressed 
through Collaboration or Additional Focus



Access to Affordable Housing 

Mental Health & Substance Use 
Disorder

Access to Services

Specialty Care / Populations

Preventive Care

Housing For All Incomes & Ages
Homelessness 

Behavioral Health Crisis Care & Emergency 
Services 

Behavioral Health Services For Adolescents 
And Children 

Behavioral Health Services For Depression Or 
Anxiety

Post-addictions Treatment Support Programs 

Medical Assisted Treatment For Opioid Use 
Disorder 

Affordable Healthcare Services 
For People Or Families With Low-
income 
Prescription Assistance 
Transportation Services 

Affordable Quality Childcare 

Care For Aging Parents And 
Additional Resources
Dental / Specialty Care 

Domestic Violence Resources

Early Intervention / Community 

Health Education For Substance 

Use Disorders

IP Activities Categories 
To gain further insight into the community needs, the CHNA Leadership Team organized 

the 15 highest-priority needs into six categories.

Case Management / Care Coordination 



Of the 15 Needs Identified for Additional Focus, Impact 
Varies

MCH’s ability and approach to addressing the 15 highest 
priority CHNA needs vary.

▪ Five are outside of MCH’s purview.

▪ Five will be addressed through community partnerships.

▪ Seven will be addressed through continuing or enhancing 
existing programs.

Each group is described below.



Within the list of the 15 highest priority needs, several are largely 
outside of the hospital's purview. However, as noted above, some 
MCH programs already support community efforts to address the 
needs.  Additionally, MCH will advocate and support community 
activities, where appropriate, to address the need. 

Category Community Need 

Specialty Care / Populations Affordable Quality Childcare

Specialty Care / Populations Dental / Specialty Services 

Access To Affordable Housing Homelessness 

Access To Affordable Housing Housing For All Incomes & Ages

Mental Health & Substance Use Disorder Post-addictions Treatment Support Programs 

Within the Top 15 Needs, Five are Out of MCH’s 
Purview



The CHNA Leadership Team members reviewed each of the 10 remaining 
needs for which MCH has, or may establish, programs to address on two 
scales:

1. Locus of Control: The degree of local control (i.e., the amount of influence MCH may 

possess to affect needs).

2. Timeline: The expected amount of time it would take to impact the need.

Based on the analysis, the CHNA Leadership Team and MCH’s
Community Relations Team identified a highly concentrated list of 
program focus areas that does the following:

▪ Addresses the highest priority needs (e.g., from the CHNA)

▪ Are within MCH’s ability to control (i.e., “Locus of Control”)

▪ Are expected to provide a positive impact in the “within 1-year,” “one to three years,” and 

“more than three years” time frames (i.e., “Timeline”)

For High-priority Needs Within MCH’s Purview, an In-depth 
Focus was Conducted



MCH will address these needs through collaboration with community partners.

▪ Early intervention / educating the community on substance use disorders 
and transportation services were identified as needs for which MCH could 
make an impact within one year. 

▪ Providing resources for domestic violence prevention and victims was 
identified as a need MCH could impact within one to three years.

Category Community Need 
Case Management / Care Coordination Domestic Violence Resources

Preventive Care
Early Intervention / Community Health 
Education For Substance Use Disorders

Access To Services Transportation Services 

Needs For Which MCH Will Address Through Community 
Partnerships 



Needs Group Community Health Need 

Access To Services
Affordable Healthcare Services For People 

Or Families With Low Income

Access To Services Prescription Assistance 

Mental Health & Substance Use Disorder
Behavioral Health Crisis Care & Emergency 

Services 

Mental Health & Substance Use Disorder
Behavioral Health Services For Adolescents 

And Children 

Mental Health & Substance Use Disorder
Behavioral Health Services For Depression 

Or Anxiety

Mental Health & Substance Use Disorder
Medical Assisted Treatment For Opioid Use 

Disorder 

Specialty Care / Populations
Care For Aging Parents And Additional 

Resources

Needs For Which MCH Will Continue to Address or Enhance 
Through Existing Programs Within One Year 

MCH has current activities that may be modified or expanded to address the 
following community health needs within one year. 

Note: Caring for aging parents, as well Behavioral Health Services For Adolescents And Children / for depression and anxiety were 
identified as needs MCH could lead in addressing and addressing through community partnerships with organizations and key 
stakeholders. 



Examples Of Existing Programs & Activities That Are Currently 
Addressing High Priority Needs 

As mentioned previously, MCH has existing established programming that could be 
expanded to meet the health needs of the community. For a comprehensive detailed 
matrix of the current activities, MCH already has in place to address the needs, see 
the appendices. 

Needs Category Programs 

Affordable Healthcare Services 
For Low-income Individuals 

and Families

MCH offers Financial Assistance to all patients. Qualifications are 
based on their household income, some assets, and health insurance. 
We also refer to partner agencies to help with applying for insurance.  

MCH accepts both Medicare and Medicaid insurance.  We also 
subsidize many programs and departments to allow access to 

healthcare for all. 

Behavioral Health Services For 
Adolescents And Children 

Including Crisis Care & 
Emergency Services

Specifically the need is listed as "crisis care programs for mental health" 
and MCH is looking at the feasibility of creating a separate space to 

care for patients having a behavioral health crisis. The space would be 
adjacent to the Emergency Department.  We also have an outpatient 
Behavioral Health department for our community to address mental 

health needs for our patients and are in the process of recruiting more 
providers. 

Prescription Assistance
MCH's Medication Bridge Program has personnel to assist patients with 

applying to pharmaceutical companies that have patient assistance 
programs.



Monadnock Community Hospital actively supports community health 
by providing direct care services and through community 
collaboration.

With this Implementation Plan, MCH has done the following:

▪ Reviewed the prioritized list of needs from the recent CHNA.

▪ Identified needs that the hospital will not address and provided 
rationale “why not?”

▪ Identified needs which the hospital WILL address and described 
pathways to address them in terms of the locus of control (e.g., 
community collaboration, development of new or existing 
programs, etc.) and timing (e.g., “Year 1” areas of focus).

IP Activity Summary



Appendix A – Prioritized Needs, 2021 – 2024

Appendix B –Existing Programs & Activities That 

Are Currently Addressing High Priority Needs 

Appendix C – Needs Matrix

Appendix D – Community Needs Not to be 

Addressed  

Appendix



Appendix A: Prioritized Needs, 2021-2024

Locus of 

Control
Timeline

1
Affordable healthcare services for people or families with low income (revisit dental 
care concerns / include within healthcare definition)

2 2

2 Affordable quality childcare 3 1.5

3 Caring for aging parents and resources to help 1.5 1.5

4 Behavioral Health Services For Adolescents And Children 1.5 1

5 Behavioral Health Services For Depression Or Anxiety 1.5 1

6 Behavioral Health Crisis Care & Emergency Services 2 2

7 Domestic violence resources 2 1

8 Early Intervention / Community Health Education For Substance Use Disorders 2 1.5

9 Homelessness 3 1.5

10 Housing for all incomes and ages 3 3

11 Dental / Specialty Services 3 3

12 Medical Assisted Treatment (MAT) for opioid addiction 1 1

13 Post-addictions treatment support programs 3 2

14 Prescription assistance (more information needed) 1 1

15 Transportation Services 2 1.5

Locus of Control:  
1 = Lead
2 = Collaboration or Partnership
3 = Support or Advocate

Timeline:  
1 = “Impact within Year 1”
2 = “Impact in Year 2 or Year 3”
3 = “Impact would be long-term, 3+ years”



Appendix B: Existing Programs & Activities That Are 
Currently Addressing High Priority Needs 

Needs Category Current Program or Activity 

Affordable Healthcare Services For 
Low-income Individuals and Families

MCH offers Financial Assistance to all patients. Qualifications are based on their 
household income, some assets, and health insurance. We also refer to partner 
agencies to help with applying for insurance.  MCH accepts both Medicare and 

Medicaid insurance.  We also subsidize many programs and departments to allow 
access to healthcare for all. 

Behavioral Health Services For 
Adolescents And Children Including 
Crisis Care & Emergency Services

Specifically the need is listed as "crisis care programs for mental health" and MCH is 
looking at the feasibility of creating a separate space to care for patients having a 

behavioral health crisis. The space would be adjacent to the Emergency Department.  
We also have an outpatient Behavioral Health department for our community to 

address mental health needs for our patients and are in the process of recruiting more 
providers. 

Prescription Assistance
MCH's Medication Bridge Program has personnel to assist patients with applying to 

pharmaceutical companies that have patient assistance programs.

Medical Assisted Treatment (MAT) 
For Opioid Use Disorder

We are working on having a more established Medicated Assisted Treatment program 
in our outpatient Behavioral Health Program. MCH also is a leading member of a 

Behavioral Health Task Force called Be the Change that puts out a support group and 
resource guide to the community at least once a year with times and locations of 

recovery meetings such as AA, NA and OA. 

Resources For Domestic Violence

MCH has a 24/7 crisis team in our Emergency Department, outpatient Behavioral 
Health department, and partnerships with local transitional housing and violence 

prevention organizations. 



Appendix B: Existing Programs & Activities That Are 
Currently Addressing High Priority Needs 

Needs Category Current Program or Activity 

Transportation Services

MCH makes an annual donation to our community non-profit transportation agency 
and has a representative from the hospital sitting on the board of this organization.  

MCH also assists with rides for patients that were brought into the Emergency 
Department via ambulance and need help with a ride home.

Care For Aging Parents and 
Additional Resources

MCH employs an APRN who is dedicated to our aging populations within our three 
community assisted living/nursing home facilities. In April 2020, MCH deployed a 

Mobile Integrated Health initiative to serve our most fragile patients in the community 
within their homes. In February 2022, MCH hired a full-time community paramedic lead 

for this department. 

Dental/Specialty Services

Due to the pandemic, we have not been able to We can assist parents of pediatric 
patients with enrolling in NH Medicaid. For adult patients who do not have dental 
insurance or are on Medicaid which offers very minimal dental benefits, we refer 

patients to the Greater Nashua Dental Connection. MCH will pay for the patient's first 
two visits; 1st visit being a dental exam and x-rays and 2nd visit is for a cleaning or 

comparable dental service.

Behavioral Health Services For 
Depression Or Anxiety

This identified need is specifically focused on funding for patients suffering from 
anxiety and depression, whether inpatient or outpatient. MCH offers subsidized services 

in our outpatient Behavioral Health Department, and also financial assistance, 
medication bridge, and referrals to community-based services for patients in need.

Early Intervention / Community 
Health Education For Substance Use 

Disorders

MCH has a great partnership with both the Doorway Keene and Reality Check in 
Jaffrey to refer patients to that are seeking substance use support services. We also have 

a community Behavioral Health Task Force called Be the Change to educate and 
provide resources to our community. 



Needs

Be the 
Change -

Behavioral 
Health 

Task Force

Monetary 
and inkind
donation to 
organizatio

ns 

Provide 
Work 

opportuniti
es for 

disabled 
individuals 
through our 
volunteer 
program

Manageme
nt and exec 

level 
employees 
who sit on 
boards and 
committees

Offer 24/7 
social 

services 
and 

psychiatric 
care

Work with 
local 

partners to 
offer 

Support 
groups and 
Recovery 

Coaches for 
SUD

Subsidize 
the 

outpatient 
behavioral 

health 
department 

roughly 
$500k per 

year

Offer 
financial 

assistance 
to eligible 
patients 
who are 

400% above 
poverty 
level as 

well as a 
Medication 

Bridge 
program 

Training 
EMTs using 

our Sim 
Lab at no 

cost

Offer PALS 
and First 

Aid 
Training to 
community 

Work with 
the public 

health 
network 
and the 

state of NH 
to 

administer 
COVID-19 
vaccines 

and testing

Offer a 
wide range 

of 
healthcare 
services to 

our 
community 

with no 
patient 
being 
turned 

away due 
to cost. 

Offer the 
community 
and MCH

employees 
scholarship
s to further 

their 
education

Housing for all 
incomes/ages

1

Behavioral Health 
Crisis Care & 
Emergency 
Services 

3 1 2 3 1 1 1

Affordable 
healthcare services 
for people or 
families with low 
income

1 1 1 1

Behavioral Health 
Services For 
Adolescents And 
Children 

3 1 1 3 1 1 1

Behavioral Health 
Services For 
Depression Or 
Anxiety

3 1 1 3 1 1 1

Affordable quality 
childcare

1

Locus of Control:  
1 = Lead
2 = Collaboration or Partnership
3 = Support or Advocate

Appendix C: Needs Matrix

This Needs Matrix was completed by CHNA Leadership Team, and identifies 
specific programs and activities MCH can implement to address the needs.



Needs

Be the 
Change -

Behavioral 
Health 
Task 
Force

Monetary 
and inkind
donation to 

organizations 

Provide Work 
opportunities 
for disabled 
individuals 
through our 
volunteer 
program

Manageme
nt and exec 

level 
employees 
who sit on 
boards and 
committees

Offer 24/7 
social 

services 
and 

psychiatric 
care

Work with 
local 

partners 
to offer 
Support 
groups 

and 
Recovery 
Coaches 
for SUD

Subsidize the 
outpatient 
behavioral 

health 
department 

roughly 
$500k per 

year

Offer 
financial 

assistance 
to eligible 
patients 
who are 

400% above 
poverty 
level as 

well as a 
Medication 

Bridge 
program 

Training 
EMTs 
using 

our Sim 
Lab at 
no cost

Offer PALS 
and First 

Aid 
Training to 
community 

Work with 
the public 

health 
network 
and the 
state of 
NH to 

administer 
COVID-19 
vaccines 

and 
testing

Offer a 
wide range 

of 
healthcare 
services to 

our 
community 

with no 
patient 
being 
turned 

away due 
to cost. 

Offer the 
community 
and MCH

employees
scholarship
s to further 

their 
education

Post-addictions 
treatment support 
programs

2 1 1 2 3

Early Intervention 
/ Community 
Health Education 
For Substance Use 
Disorders

3 1 1 3 1 1 1

Medical Assisted 
Treatment (MAT) 
for opioid 
addiction

3 1 2 1 1

Caring for aging 
parents and 
resources to help

3

Long-term care or 
dementia care

3

Prescription 
assistance

3 1 1 1

Needs Matrix Continued Locus of Control:  
1 = Lead
2 = Collaboration or Partnership
3 = Support or Advocate



Needs

Be the 
Change -

Behavioral 
Health 

Task Force

Monetary 
and inkind
donation to 
organizatio

ns 

Provide 
Work 

opportuniti
es for 

disabled 
individuals 
through our 
volunteer 
program

Manageme
nt and exec 

level 
employees 
who sit on 
boards and 
committees

Offer 24/7 
social 

services 
and 

psychiatric 
care

Work with 
local 

partners to 
offer 

Support 
groups and 
Recovery 

Coaches for 
SUD

Subsidize 
the 

outpatient 
behavioral 

health 
department 

roughly 
$500k per 

year

Offer 
financial 

assistance 
to eligible 
patients 
who are 

400% above 
poverty 
level as 

well as a 
Medication 

Bridge 
program 

Training 
EMTs using 

our Sim 
Lab at no 

cost

Offer PALS 
and First 

Aid 
Training to 
community 

Work with 
the public 

health 
network 
and the 

state of NH 
to 

administer 
COVID-19 
vaccines 

and testing

Offer a 
wide range 

of 
healthcare 
services to 

our 
community 

with no 
patient 
being 
turned 

away due 
to cost. 

Offer the 
community 
and MCH

employees 
scholarship
s to further 

their 
education

Transportation 
Services

1 1

Primary care 
services (such as a 
family doctor or 
other provider of 
routine care)

1 1 1

Job readiness 2 1 1 1

Programs for 
diabetes and/or 
obesity

2 1

Secure sources for 
affordable, 
nutritious food

1

Specialty care 
services: Cancer 
care

3 1

Needs Matrix Continued Locus of Control:  
1 = Lead
2 = Collaboration or Partnership
3 = Support or Advocate



Needs

Be the 
Change -

Behavioral 
Health 

Task Force

Monetary 
and inkind
donation to 
organizatio

ns 

Provide 
Work 

opportuniti
es for 

disabled 
individuals 
through our 
volunteer 
program

Manageme
nt and exec 

level 
employees 
who sit on 
boards and 
committees

Offer 24/7 
social 

services 
and 

psychiatric 
care

Work with 
local 

partners to 
offer 

Support 
groups and 
Recovery 

Coaches for 
SUD

Subsidize 
the 

outpatient 
behavioral 

health 
department 

roughly 
$500k per 

year

Offer 
financial 

assistance 
to eligible 
patients 
who are 

400% above 
poverty 
level as 

well as a 
Medication 

Bridge 
program 

Training 
EMTs using 

our Sim 
Lab at no 

cost

Offer PALS 
and First 

Aid 
Training to 
community 

Work with 
the public 

health 
network 
and the 

state of NH 
to 

administer 
COVID-19 
vaccines 

and testing

Offer a 
wide range 

of 
healthcare 
services to 

our 
community 

with no 
patient 
being 
turned 

away due 
to cost. 

Offer the 
community 
and MCH

employees 
scholarship
s to further 

their 
education

Heart health or 
cardiovascular 
health

3 1

Specialty care 
services: 
Cardiology

3 1

Parenting classes 3 1

Dental / Specialty 
Services

1 3

Emergency care 
and trauma 
services

1 1 1 1

HIV / AIDS 
testing

1 1

Needs Matrix Continued Locus of Control:  
1 = Lead
2 = Collaboration or Partnership
3 = Support or Advocate



Survey 

Rank

16 Primary care services (such as a family doctor or other provider of routine care)

17 Job readiness

18 Programs for diabetes and/or obesity

19 Primary care services (such as a family doctor or other provider of routine care)

20 Specialty care services, Dermatology care

21 Secure sources for affordable, nutritious food

22 Specialty care services, Cancer care

23 Heart health or cardiovascular health

24 Specialty care services: Cardiology

25 Parenting classes

26 Long-term care or dementia care

27 Emergency care and trauma services

28 HIV AIDS testing

Appendix D: Community Needs Not to be Addressed 

While MCH recognizes the high importance of all 28 needs captured through the CHNA, 13
were identified as lower priority or not in the scope of Monadnock Community Hospital’s 
work - apart from the normal provision of inpatient and outpatient medical care services.


	Client
	Federal
	Client's Copy Cover Sheet
	Transmittals
	Transmittals
	Transmittals
	Transmittals
	Form 8868 - Application for Automatic Extension
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 1
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 2
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 3
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 4
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 5
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 6
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 7
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 8
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 9 SF
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 10
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 11
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 12
	Schedule A - Public Charity Status and Public Support Page 1
	Schedule A - Public Charity Status and Public Support Page 2
	Schedule A - Public Charity Status and Public Support Page 3
	Schedule A - Public Charity Status and Public Support Page 4
	Schedule A - Public Charity Status and Public Support Page 5
	Schedule A - Public Charity Status and Public Support Page 6
	Schedule A - Public Charity Status and Public Support Page 7
	Schedule A - Public Charity Status and Public Support Page 8
	Schedule B - Schedule of Contributors Pg 1
	Schedule B - Schedule of Contributors Pg 2 overflow
	Schedule B - Schedule of Contributors Pg 2 overflow
	Schedule B - Schedule of Contributors Pg 2 overflow
	Schedule B - Schedule of Contributors Pg 2 overflow
	Schedule B - Schedule of Contributors Pg 2
	Schedule B - Schedule of Contributors Pg 3
	Schedule B - Schedule of Contributors Pg 4
	Schedule C - Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities Page 1
	Schedule C - Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities Page 2
	Schedule C - Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities Page 3
	Schedule C - Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities Page 4
	Schedule D - Supplemental Financial Statements Page 1
	Schedule D - Supplemental Financial Statements Page 2
	Schedule D - Supplemental Financial Statements Page 3
	Schedule D - Supplemental Financial Statements Page 4
	Schedule D - Supplemental Financial Statements Page 5 (Overflow)
	Schedule D - Supplemental Financial Statements Page 5
	Schedule G- Information Regarding Fundraising and Gaming Activities Pg 1
	Schedule G- Information Regarding Fundraising and Gaming Activities Pg 2
	Schedule G- Information Regarding Fundraising and Gaming Activities Pg 3
	Schedule G- Information Regarding Fundraising and Gaming Activities Pg 4
	Schedule H - Information Regarding Hospitals Page 1
	Schedule H - Information Regarding Hospitals Page 2
	Schedule H - Information Regarding Hospitals Page 3
	Schedule H - Information Regarding Hospitals Page 4
	Schedule H - Information Regarding Hospitals Page 5
	Schedule H - Information Regarding Hospitals Page 6
	Schedule H - Information Regarding Hospitals Page 7
	Schedule H - Information Regarding Hospitals Page 8
	Schedule H - Information Regarding Hospitals Page 8
	Schedule H - Information Regarding Hospitals Page 8
	Schedule H - Information Regarding Hospitals Page 8
	Schedule H - Information Regarding Hospitals Page 8
	Schedule H - Information Regarding Hospitals Page 8
	Schedule H - Information Regarding Hospitals Page 8
	Schedule H - Information Regarding Hospitals Page 8
	Schedule H - Information Regarding Hospitals Page 8
	Schedule H - Information Regarding Hospitals Page 9
	Schedule H - Information Regarding Hospitals Page 9
	Schedule H - Information Regarding Hospitals Page 10
	Schedule H, Page 10 - Supplemental Information (Continuation)
	Schedule H, Page 10 - Supplemental Information (Continuation)
	Schedule H, Page 10 - Supplemental Information (Continuation)
	Schedule H, Page 10 - Supplemental Information (Continuation)
	Schedule H, Page 10 - Supplemental Information (Continuation)
	Schedule H, Page 10 - Supplemental Information (Continuation)
	Schedule H, Page 10 - Supplemental Information (Continuation)
	Schedule H, Page 10 - Supplemental Information (Continuation)
	Schedule H, Page 10 - Supplemental Information (Continuation)
	Schedule H, Page 10 - Supplemental Information (Continuation)
	Schedule H, Page 10 - Supplemental Information (Continuation)
	Schedule H, Page 10 - Supplemental Information (Continuation)
	Schedule H, Page 10 - Supplemental Information (Continuation)
	Schedule H, Page 10 - Supplemental Information (Continuation)
	Schedule I - Grants and Other Assistance to U.S. Entities Page 1
	Schedule I - Grants and Other Assistance to U.S. Individuals Page 2
	Schedule I - Grants and Other Assistance to U.S. Individuals Page 2 (Cont'd)
	Schedule J - Compensation Information for Officers, Directors, etc., Page 1
	Schedule J - Compensation Information for Officers, Directors, etc., Page 2
	Schedule J - Supplemental Information Page 3 (Overflow)
	Schedule J - Supplemental Information Page 3
	Schedule K - Supplemental Information on Tax-Exempt Bonds Page 1
	Schedule K - Supplemental Information on Tax-Exempt Bonds Page 2
	Schedule K - Supplemental Information on Tax-Exempt Bonds Page 3
	Schedule K- Information Regarding Tax-Exempt Bonds
	Schedule L - Transactions with Interested Persons Page 1
	Schedule L - Transactions with Interested Persons Page 2
	Schedule O - Supplemental Information  Page 1
	Schedule O - Supplemental Information (Continuation)
	Schedule O - Supplemental Information (Continuation)
	Schedule O - Supplemental Information (Continuation)
	Schedule O - Supplemental Information (Continuation)
	Schedule O - Supplemental Information (Continuation)
	Schedule O - Supplemental Information (Continuation)
	Schedule R - Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships Page 1
	Schedule R - Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Part II  (Cont'd)
	Schedule R - Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships Page 2
	Schedule R - Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships Page 3
	Schedule R - Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships Page 4
	Schedule R - Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships Page 5
	PDF Copy
	auditedfinancialstatements
	auditedfinancialstatements
	auditedfinancialstatements
	auditedfinancialstatements
	auditedfinancialstatements
	auditedfinancialstatements
	auditedfinancialstatements
	auditedfinancialstatements
	auditedfinancialstatements
	auditedfinancialstatements
	auditedfinancialstatements
	auditedfinancialstatements
	auditedfinancialstatements
	auditedfinancialstatements
	auditedfinancialstatements
	auditedfinancialstatements
	auditedfinancialstatements
	auditedfinancialstatements
	auditedfinancialstatements
	auditedfinancialstatements
	auditedfinancialstatements
	auditedfinancialstatements
	auditedfinancialstatements
	auditedfinancialstatements
	auditedfinancialstatements
	auditedfinancialstatements
	auditedfinancialstatements
	auditedfinancialstatements
	auditedfinancialstatements
	auditedfinancialstatements
	auditedfinancialstatements
	ImplementationPlan1
	ImplementationPlan1
	ImplementationPlan1
	ImplementationPlan1
	ImplementationPlan1
	ImplementationPlan1
	ImplementationPlan1
	ImplementationPlan1
	ImplementationPlan1
	ImplementationPlan1
	ImplementationPlan1
	ImplementationPlan1
	ImplementationPlan1
	ImplementationPlan1
	ImplementationPlan1
	ImplementationPlan1
	ImplementationPlan1
	ImplementationPlan1
	ImplementationPlan1
	ImplementationPlan1
	ImplementationPlan1
	ImplementationPlan1
	ImplementationPlan1
	ImplementationPlan1
	ImplementationPlan1
	ImplementationPlan1






